
___________________________________________ 
City Council Agenda – Monday, April 20, 2015 
Page 1 of 2 

PRELIMINARY AGENDA  
REGULAR SESSION 

CITY OF NORTH PLAINS, CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
North Plains Senior Center 

31450 NW Commercial Street 
Monday, April 20, 2015 – 7:00 P.M. 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER  
 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
3. ROLL CALL 
 
4. CONSENT AGENDA:  (The items on the Consent Agenda are normally 

considered in a single motion. Any item may be removed for separate 
consideration upon request by any member of the Council.) 
A. Approval of regular session agenda 
B. Approval of minutes of 04/06/2015 Council meeting 

 
5.  PUBLIC COMMENT: (Persons wishing to speak on matters not on the agenda 

may be recognized at this time.  Speakers must complete a “Public Comment 
Registration form” on the information table and return it to the City Recorder. You 
are not required to give your address when speaking to the City Council, only your 
name.  Presentations are limited to five minutes.) 

 
6. PRESENTATION 

None Scheduled  
 
7. STAFF REPORTS 
 Staff reports will be provided by the Public Works Director and the Chief of Police  
 
8. PUBLIC HEARINGS: 

A. Appeal of Planning Commission decision on application for variance for McKay 
Creek Crossing subdivision. 

B. Approve Resolution No.1881 adopting 2014-15 Supplemental Budget with new 
appropriation allocating JT Roth TDT Credits 

 
9. NEW BUSINESS: 

A. Approve Resolution No.1882 appointing Lani Miles to the North Plains Budget 
Committee 

B. Approve Resolution No.1883 revising the Master Fee Schedule  
C. Approve Resolution No.1884 allocating Special Cities Allotment-Street Fund 

Grant 
D. Review of March 2015 Check Register 
E. Approve Resolution No.1885 appointing James Fage to the North Plains 

Planning Commission 
 
 

____________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL AGENDA PACKET 

Monday, April 20, 2015 
Packet Pagination: Page 1 of 95



___________________________________________ 
City Council Agenda – Monday, April 20, 2015 
Page 2 of 2 

10. UNFINISHED BUSINESS: 
A. Discussion of marijuana dispensaries  
B. Discussion on setting City Council Goals 

 
11. ORDINANCES: 
 
 FIRST READING:   

A. None Scheduled 
 
SECOND READING: 
A. None Scheduled 
 

12. CITY MANAGER REPORT 
 
13. COUNCIL REPORTS 

A. Council reports will be provided by the Mayor and City Councilors on meetings 
attended and other items. 

B. May 2015 Council Calendar 
  

14. ADVICE/INFORMATION ITEMS: 
 Envision North Plains Community Workshop, Saturday, April 25 from 10:00 

a.m. to noon at Jessie Mays Community Hall. 
 An Evening with an Author lecture series with Lisa McMinn, Saturday, April 25 

at 7:00 p.m. at the North Plains Public Library 
 Weed Watcher Workshop, Tuesday, April 28 from 7:00- 8:30 p.m. at Jessie 

Mays Community Hall 
 
15. EXECUTIVE SESSION: Consider convening in Executive Session under ORS 

192.660(2)(i) to continue review and evaluate the employment related 
performance of the City Manager who does not request an open hearing. 

 
16. ADJOURNMENT: 

***** 
North Plains City Council meetings are accessible for disabled individuals.  The City will 
also endeavor to provide services for persons with impaired hearing or vision and other 
services, if requested, at least 48 hours prior to the meeting.  To obtain services, please 
call City Hall at (503) 647-5555  

***** 
 

The following City Council Meetings are scheduled to be held at the North Plains 
Senior Center, 31450 NW Commercial Street, North Plains, Oregon. 

 
The meetings will be held on the following dates at 7:00 p.m.: 

 
Monday, May 4, 2015 Monday, May 18, 2015 Monday, June 1, 2015 
 

____________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL AGENDA PACKET 

Monday, April 20, 2015 
Packet Pagination: Page 2 of 95



CITY OF NORTH PLAINS, CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
MINUTES REGULAR SESSION 

North Plains Senior Center 
31450 NW Commercial Street 

Monday, April 6, 2015 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER David Hatcher called the Regular Session of the City 
Council to order at 7:00 p.m.  
 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE Hatcher led the Council in the flag salute. 
 
3. ROLL CALL: Mayor David Hatcher, Council President Teri Lenahan 

Councilors: Robert Kindel, Jr., Charlynn Newton, Sandi King, Sherrie Simmons 
and Scott Whitehead. 

 
Staff present: City Manager Martha DeBry; Public Works Director Blake 
Boyles; Police Chief Bill Snyder; Library Director Debra Brodie, City Recorder 
Margaret Reh 

 
4. CONSENT AGENDA:   

A. Approval of regular session agenda 
B. Approval of minutes of 03/16/2015 Council meeting 

 
Motion by Kindel. Second by Lenahan to approve the Consent Agenda. Motion was 
approved unanimously 

 
5.  PUBLIC COMMENT: 
 None were forthcoming  
 
6. PRESENTATION 

A. Washington County Board of Commissioners Franchise Agreement 
Renewal with Recology Oregon Compost, Inc. (Recology) 

 
Theresa Koppang, Supervisor of Washington County Solid Waste & Recycling 
Program, presented an overview of the status of the franchise renewal with Nature’s 
Needs (Recology) to Council. County staff and the City of North Plains staff met with 
Recology in early 2015 to discuss proposed operational changes at the facility as part 
of the franchise agreement renewal negotiations. The outcome of those discussions 
are outlined in the staff report distributed with the Council packet. Discussion ensued. 
 
7. STAFF REPORTS: 
 
Public Works Director.  Blake Boyles updated the Council on the Sunset Ridge 
Subdivision. 
 
Boyles has been working with the County and the Railroad on a solution to the railroad 
crossing on Glencoe. It is in need of repair. The County has funds slated in next year’s 
budget to work on this intersection. Boyles described some of the types of repairs that 

____________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL AGENDA PACKET 

Monday, April 20, 2015 
Packet Pagination: Page 3 of 95



have been discussed. Boyles is trying to coordinate an installation of a casing for a 12 
inch pipe that the City can utilize at a later date. This could save us a good deal of 
money when this project is undertaken. Newton inquired about funding and grants that 
we may be eligible for. She will contact Boyles regarding this. 
 
Boyles updated the Council on the ODOT pedestrian bridge and the turtle pond. It is 
looking like the design will be completed this summer and put into production next 
year. 
 
Boyles is working with City of Hillsboro on possible acquiring a one ton flatbed truck at 
a deeply discounted price. He may be able to acquire one of their fleet cars to trade 
out the Crown Victoria that we currently have. 
 
Boyles reported that the City of North Plains is going to participate in the countywide 
earthquake training on May 14. This will take place from 9 a.m. to noon. City Hall will 
be set up as an Emergency Operating Center. They will be firing up the backup 
generators and communicating via the internet with Washington County. They will play 
act sending out a crew to perform a predetermined emergency event. If Council is free 
to attend, it would be a great training for them. Lunch afterwards to have a review of 
the process. 
 
Chief of Police. Snyder reported the RegJIN cutover will be happening soon. 
 
Snyder reminded the Council of the Virtra Training Exhibition Days coming up on May 
4-7. This is a 300 degree fully immersive training program. A flyer was distribute to the 
Council in their agenda packet. Snyder invited Council to participate in this event. 
 
Library Director. Debra Brodie reported that the National Library Week is coming up. 
During this week the library will be contributing all fines collected for overdue books to 
the North Plains Food Pantry. 
 
Brodie distributed flyers to the Council for the Art of the Story storytelling event on 
April 17. The North Plains Public library is co-sponsoring this event with WCCLS. It will 
be held at the Pumpkin Ridge Ghost Creek Clubhouse. All Council members are 
invited to attend. 
 
Brodie also invited the Council to attend the next author visit of the “Evening With an 
Author” series to be held on Saturday, April 25 at 7:00 p.m. This guest author is Lisa 
McMinn, the author of Dirt and the Good Life. 
 
8. PUBLIC HEARING: 
 None Scheduled 
 
9. NEW BUSINESS: 

A. Approve Resolution No.1880 appointing Russ Sheldon, Trista Papen and 
Jim Wieskamp to the North Plains Budget Committee. 

 

____________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL AGENDA PACKET 

Monday, April 20, 2015 
Packet Pagination: Page 4 of 95



The City Council interviewed Jim Wieskamp and Trista Papen for the open positions 
on the North Plains Budget Committee. Russ Sheldon had reported earlier that he 
would not be available to attend the Council meeting for an interview, but is available 
to attend the budget meetings. 
 
Motion by Kindel. Second by Lenahan to approve Resolution No.1880 appointing 
Russ Sheldon, Trista Papen and Jim Wieskamp to the North Plains Budget 
Committee. Motion was approved unanimously. 
 

B. Review of February 2015 Check Register 
 
Council reviewed the items on the February 2015 Check Register. The staff report 
included a list of account numbers with the corresponding departments to help clarify 
some questions Council may have while reviewing the check register. A few questions 
were asked by the Council and were satisfactorily answered by staff. 
 
10. UNFINISHED BUSINESS: 

A. Discussion on setting City Council Goals 
 
This item was a summary of the goals the Council had discussed previously. Due to 
the fullness of the meeting schedule this evening Mayor Hatcher asked for this item to 
be moved to the agenda on April 20, 2015.  
 
11. ORDINANCES: 
  

FIRST READING: 
None Scheduled 
 
SECOND READING: 
None Scheduled 

 
12. CITY MANAGER REPORT  
 
The Budget Committee will begin their meetings on Monday, April 13, 2015. The budget 
document has been posted in draft form on the website and noticed appropriately. 
These meetings will cover both the North Plains City Budget and the Urban Renewal 
Agency Budget. 
 
The Council will be hearing an appeal on a Planning Commission decision on an 
application for a subdivision on 307th called McKay Creek Crossing. There will be a lot 
of reading the Council will need to do prior to the next meeting. This is a hearing de 
novo, which is a fresh look at the application. 
 
Staff reported a gentleman offered a donation for a flagpole that he would like to see 
installed near highway 26. Staff wanted to know if Council would be interested in 
something like this before spending time and resources investing in research. Boyle 
stated that a 60’ flag pool could cost around $5,200 plus shipping. A large flag that 
would last about one year would cost about $300 for a 10 x 12 flag.  

____________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL AGENDA PACKET 

Monday, April 20, 2015 
Packet Pagination: Page 5 of 95



 
13. COUNCIL REPORTS 
 
Simmons inquired about the marijuana dispensary that was mentioned in the Weekly 
Report by the City Manager to the City Council. DeBry stated that Council never 
established an ordinance on siting of locations for marijuana dispensaries. Council 
would like to consider this soon. It will be important to have rules in place before the 
City receives an application for a dispensary. Discussion ensured regarding the 
required distance between dispensaries and from schools. There are no vacant store 
fronts, so availability for a dispensary is limited right now. Staff will bring a report to 
Council. 
 
14. ADVICE/INFORMATION ITEMS: 

 Volunteer Recognition Spaghetti Dinner, Thursday, April 9 at 6:00 p.m. at 
Jessie Mays 

 Envision North Plains Community Workshop, Saturday, April 25 from 10:00 
a.m. to noon at Jessie Mays Community Hall. 

 Weed Watcher Workshop, Tuesday, April 28 from 7:00- 8:30 p.m. at Jessie 
Mays Community Hall 

 
The regular session of the City Council as adjourned at 8:06 to convene to an 
Executive Session. 

 
15. EXECUTIVE SESSION: Adjourned to Executive Session under ORS 

192.660(2)(i) to review and evaluate the employment related performance of 
the City Manager who does not request an open hearing. 

 
Mayor Hatcher called the executive session to order at 8:15 p.m.  Reh read the 
required ORS statement in regard to executive sessions, and was then excused from 
the executive session. 
 
The Executive Session was convened under ORS 192.660(2)(i) to review and 
evaluate the employment-related performance of the City Manager who does not 
request an open hearing.   
 
At 10:40 p.m. Mayor Hatcher reconvened in regular session. 
 
16. ADJOURNMENT: 

Council adjourned the regular session of the City Council at 10:41 p.m. 
 
 
______________________________ 
David Hatcher, Mayor 
 
 
_______________________________ Date approved ________________ 
Margaret L. Reh, City Recorder 

____________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL AGENDA PACKET 

Monday, April 20, 2015 
Packet Pagination: Page 6 of 95



 
TO:  North Plains City Council       

FROM:  Heather Austin, AICP, Consulting Land Use Planner 

DATE:  April 13, 2015 

RE:  City File # 14-014 McKay Creek Crossing Subdivision-  

Appeal of Planning Commission’s decision to deny the variance request to reduce the Significant Natural 

Resource Overlay (SNRO) buffer in the McKay Creek Crossing Subdivision 

 Background and Discussion of Appeal Process 

 North Plains Zoning and Development Ordinance  Section 16.75.025- Significant Natural Resources 

 Overlay Variance –Findings 

 Staff Recommendation 

 

Background and Discussion of Appeal Process 

City Council is conducting a hearing de novo, which is a fresh look at the application.  The applicant 

is able to introduce additional information that was not considered by the Planning Commission as 

part of this process.   

Council is obliged to make findings to support its quasi-judicial decision.  The City Attorney will assist 

with drafting the findings when Council forms its decision. 

When presented to the Planning Commission staff recommended approval of the variance request 

based on the information submitted by the applicant and Code criteria for variance to the SNRO.  The 

Planning Commission exercised its discretion to not grant a variance.  In its findings (detailed later in 

this memo), the Commission determined there was not compelling evidence that the applicant was 

denied reasonable economic use of the property.  The subdivision was approved with 58 lots; 

however, the building envelopes of 6 of those parcels are constrained in a manner that makes the 

lots unbuildable, so a revised alternative subdivision plan has been prepared by the applicant.   

The applicant seeks one of two actions to occur: 

a. The variance is granted and subdivision proceeds as approved by the Planning 

Commission 

b. The variance denial is upheld and the design of the subdivision is altered to create 

55 buildable lots.  

The applicant’s preference is that the variance is granted for all lots; however without the variance 

the project can be made viable if significant changes in the lot design occur.  The alternative prepared 

by the applicant contains 55 lots and includes a minor realignment of the street. 

The variance, if granted, would remove 25 ft from the 75 ft riparian corridor, leaving the first 50 ft in 

place.  This variance request affects lots 6-9 and 13-15.  A variance would allow the owner of the lots 

to plant and build structures such as fences, sheds and play equipment in their rear yards.  As 

____________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL AGENDA PACKET 

Monday, April 20, 2015 
Packet Pagination: Page 7 of 95



approved by the Planning Commission, this 25 feet cannot be used by the owner for any purpose 

including buildings, gardens or other landscaping.  The City has no practical way to enforce the 

riparian corridor within the approved subdivision as no building permits are required for 

improvements as simple as installing lawns, a planter box or shed under 200 square feet. 

Without Variance 

 

 

 

With Variance 

 

 

 

 

The 75 ft corridor was adopted as a safe harbor under ORS.  No study was performed to determine 

if 75 ft was actually needed to protect the riparian area adjacent to McKay Creek in this location.  The 

applicant completed a study of the specific riparian area in question, and based on the assessment it 

is the opinion of the biologist that a 50 ft riparian corridor is adequate for this portion of McKay Creek 

and mitigations can be implemented to offset any potential impact to the area.  Factors considered 

included topology and condition of the existing flora and fauna.   

The Planning Commission opted to rely on the safe harbor in the code rather than the applicant’s 

assessment when denying the variance.  Commissioners expressed the opinion that the applicant 

was aware of the rules at the time of design and no extraordinary circumstance exists requiring a 

variance.   

The applicant has expressed the opinion that the highest and best use of the property is not allowed 

without a variance.  A letter was received from the applicant’s attorney which is in Council’s packet 

that presents the notion that economic use of the property is limited due to an artificial restriction 

created by the 75 ft riparian buffer.  A variance could be granted when factual information 

demonstrates how the impact of development can be managed effectively.  

The Commission chose to approve the subdivision as proposed while denying the variance.  If Council 

decides to uphold the variance and 58-lot subdivision approval, the applicant may need to submit a 

separate application for a major modification to the subdivision (this could include fewer or more 

lots).  The Council in the hearing de novo can consider upholding the variance and allowing an 

alternative design to the subdivision as proposed by the applicant.  

North Plains Zoning and Development Ordinance Section 16.75.025- Significant Natural 

Resources Overlay Variance - Findings 

North Plains 

Riparian Buffer 

CWS 50 ft Buffer 

Property line between lot and open space 
and location of fence per CWS 

Open Space Subdivision 

____________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL AGENDA PACKET 

Monday, April 20, 2015 
Packet Pagination: Page 8 of 95



16.75.025 Variances to Chapter 16.75  
A variance to the provisions of Chapter 16.75 is permitted only as a last resort and is only 
considered necessary to allow reasonable economic use of the subject property, pursuant to 
Chapter 16.185. The property must be owned by the applicant and not created after the effective 
date of this Section. Approval of a variance is based on meeting the requirements of both 
subsections A and B, below.  
 
Planning Commission Finding:  The Planning Commission found that the applicant could still develop 
the property as a subdivision without the variance and that the applicant is therefore allowed 
reasonable economic use of the property.  
 
Applicant’s Finding:  The Applicant’s submittal provides evidence that the Oregon Court of Appeals 
has recognized the concept of “reasonable economic use” as the highest and best use of property 
(deBardelaben v. Tillamook County).  The Applicant further states that other subdivision plans were 
considered but none were “consistent with the purpose of the R-2.5 zoning district under the Plan”, 
and therefore this design with variance request is a “last resort”.  The Applicant owns the property 
and the parent parcel, the current site, was not created after the effective date of this section.  The 
Applicant’s submitted materials have demonstrated compliance with this section. 
 
A. A variance shall only apply to:  
 
1. Lots on which the location of a Significant Natural Resource results in a building area depth for 
a single-family dwelling of 25 feet or less or a building envelope of 800 square feet or less;  
 
2. Lots where strict adherence to the standards and conditions of Chapter 16.75 would effectively 
preclude a use of the parcel that could be reasonably expected to occur in the zone, and that the 
property owner would be precluded a substantial property right enjoyed by the majority of 
landowners in the vicinity.  
 
Planning Commission Finding:  The Planning Commission found that the applicant could still develop 
the property as a subdivision without the variance and that the applicant is therefore allowed a use 
of the parcel that could reasonably be expected to occur in the R-2.5 zone.   
 
Applicant’s Finding:  The proposed subdivision includes a variance request to allow an encroachment 
into the Riparian Corridor/Significant Natural Resource.  The request is to allow the rear yards of lots 
6-9 and 15-25 to encroach into the outer 25-feet of the 75-foot corridor.  This variance is applicable 
because of A.2 above, where strict adherence to the standards and conditions of Chapter 16.75 would 
effectively preclude a use of the parcel that could be reasonably expected to occur in the zone, and 
that the property owner would be precluded a substantial property right enjoyed by the majority of 
landowners in the vicinity.    
 
Other land owners of R-2.5 property in the vicinity enjoy the right to develop at a high residential 
density, either multi-family or single-family structures.  Residential densities are not to exceed 17.4 
dwelling units per net acre in the High Density Residential (R2.5) zone.  The proposed 58 lots on the 
net 4.19 acres is a site density of 13.8 dwelling units/acre.  Removal of 13 lots based on denial of the 
variance would result in a site density of 10.7 dwelling units/acre, closer to the 8.7 dwelling units/acre 
maximum of the Medium/High Residential (R5) zone.   
 
The encroachment would allow development of the lots while maintaining a 50-foot Riparian Corridor 
buffer, the standard width utilized by Clean Water Services. 
 
B. Permanent alteration of the Significant Natural Resources by an action requiring a variance is 
subject to the procedures and criteria of Article and the mitigation requirements of Section VII.  
 
Planning Commission Finding:  The Planning Commission acknowledged the proposed mitigation 
but did not make a specific finding regarding this because it was unnecessary given the denial of 

____________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL AGENDA PACKET 

Monday, April 20, 2015 
Packet Pagination: Page 9 of 95



the variance. 
 
Applicant’s Finding:  The proposed variance includes a detailed mitigation plan that is included 
in the submitted materials.  The proposed mitigation would include enhancement of portions of 
the buffer area adjacent to the subdivision and within the McKay Creek riparian area.  
 

Staff Recommendation 

Staff recommends that the City Council open the quasi-judicial hearing and accept comments. 

Staff further recommends the City Council decide and make findings regarding the following issues: 

1. Uphold the denial of the variance or approve the variance. 

2. Uphold the approval of the 58 lot subdivision as is or approve a modification to the 

subdivision. 

 

____________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL AGENDA PACKET 

Monday, April 20, 2015 
Packet Pagination: Page 10 of 95



____________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL AGENDA PACKET 

Monday, April 20, 2015 
Packet Pagination: Page 11 of 95



____________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL AGENDA PACKET 

Monday, April 20, 2015 
Packet Pagination: Page 12 of 95



____________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL AGENDA PACKET 

Monday, April 20, 2015 
Packet Pagination: Page 13 of 95



____________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL AGENDA PACKET 

Monday, April 20, 2015 
Packet Pagination: Page 14 of 95



____________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL AGENDA PACKET 

Monday, April 20, 2015 
Packet Pagination: Page 15 of 95



____________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL AGENDA PACKET 

Monday, April 20, 2015 
Packet Pagination: Page 16 of 95



____________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL AGENDA PACKET 

Monday, April 20, 2015 
Packet Pagination: Page 17 of 95



____________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL AGENDA PACKET 

Monday, April 20, 2015 
Packet Pagination: Page 18 of 95



____________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL AGENDA PACKET 

Monday, April 20, 2015 
Packet Pagination: Page 19 of 95



____________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL AGENDA PACKET 

Monday, April 20, 2015 
Packet Pagination: Page 20 of 95



____________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL AGENDA PACKET 

Monday, April 20, 2015 
Packet Pagination: Page 21 of 95



____________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL AGENDA PACKET 

Monday, April 20, 2015 
Packet Pagination: Page 22 of 95



____________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL AGENDA PACKET 

Monday, April 20, 2015 
Packet Pagination: Page 23 of 95



____________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL AGENDA PACKET 

Monday, April 20, 2015 
Packet Pagination: Page 24 of 95



____________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL AGENDA PACKET 

Monday, April 20, 2015 
Packet Pagination: Page 25 of 95



____________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL AGENDA PACKET 

Monday, April 20, 2015 
Packet Pagination: Page 26 of 95



____________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL AGENDA PACKET 

Monday, April 20, 2015 
Packet Pagination: Page 27 of 95



____________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL AGENDA PACKET 

Monday, April 20, 2015 
Packet Pagination: Page 28 of 95



____________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL AGENDA PACKET 

Monday, April 20, 2015 
Packet Pagination: Page 29 of 95



____________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL AGENDA PACKET 

Monday, April 20, 2015 
Packet Pagination: Page 30 of 95



____________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL AGENDA PACKET 

Monday, April 20, 2015 
Packet Pagination: Page 31 of 95



____________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL AGENDA PACKET 

Monday, April 20, 2015 
Packet Pagination: Page 32 of 95



____________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL AGENDA PACKET 

Monday, April 20, 2015 
Packet Pagination: Page 33 of 95



____________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL AGENDA PACKET 

Monday, April 20, 2015 
Packet Pagination: Page 34 of 95



____________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL AGENDA PACKET 

Monday, April 20, 2015 
Packet Pagination: Page 35 of 95



____________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL AGENDA PACKET 

Monday, April 20, 2015 
Packet Pagination: Page 36 of 95



____________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL AGENDA PACKET 

Monday, April 20, 2015 
Packet Pagination: Page 37 of 95



____________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL AGENDA PACKET 

Monday, April 20, 2015 
Packet Pagination: Page 38 of 95



____________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL AGENDA PACKET 

Monday, April 20, 2015 
Packet Pagination: Page 39 of 95



____________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL AGENDA PACKET 

Monday, April 20, 2015 
Packet Pagination: Page 40 of 95



____________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL AGENDA PACKET 

Monday, April 20, 2015 
Packet Pagination: Page 41 of 95



____________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL AGENDA PACKET 

Monday, April 20, 2015 
Packet Pagination: Page 42 of 95



____________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL AGENDA PACKET 

Monday, April 20, 2015 
Packet Pagination: Page 43 of 95



____________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL AGENDA PACKET 

Monday, April 20, 2015 
Packet Pagination: Page 44 of 95



____________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL AGENDA PACKET 

Monday, April 20, 2015 
Packet Pagination: Page 45 of 95



____________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL AGENDA PACKET 

Monday, April 20, 2015 
Packet Pagination: Page 46 of 95



____________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL AGENDA PACKET 

Monday, April 20, 2015 
Packet Pagination: Page 47 of 95



____________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL AGENDA PACKET 

Monday, April 20, 2015 
Packet Pagination: Page 48 of 95



____________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL AGENDA PACKET 

Monday, April 20, 2015 
Packet Pagination: Page 49 of 95



 

Agenda Item No: 8B     

 

CITY OF NORTH PLAINS 

31360 NW Commercial Street, North Plains, Oregon 97133 

 

Date:  April 20, 2015 

To:  Mayor and City Council 

From:  Finance Director Rachael Lembo 
City Manager Martha DeBry 

Subject: Resolution No. 1881 adopting the 2014-15 Supplemental Budget with new 
appropriation allocating Transportation Development Tax (TDT) credits 
and authorizing credits to JT Roth Inc. for McKay Fields Subdivision 

Request:  JT Roth has requested TDT credit for McKay Fields in the amount of 
$135,242 for road improvements and right-of-way dedication along the south side of 
West Union Road along the site’s north property frontage. Total TDT fees to be paid by 
JT Roth for the McKay Fields Subdivision will be $265,188.  

Per the County’s TDT Methodology Report Appendix A:  
 
A credit is a reduction in the amount of the SDC for a specific development. The SDC 
Act requires that credit must be provided for the construction of any "qualified public 
improvement" that  

1) is required as a condition of development approval; 
2) is identified in the plan and list of projects on which improvement fee SDC 

revenues may be used; and  
3) either is not located on or contiguous to property that is the subject of 

development approval, or is located on or contiguous to such property and is 
required to be built larger or with greater capacity than is necessary to meet 
the needs of the particular development project. 

 
The work JT Roth is performing on West Union meets all three requirements, and thus 
they are eligible for TDT credit. The City will work with the County and/or our 
engineering firm, Murray Smith and Associates, to review the costs for reasonableness 
and compliance with the City’s standards. Upon completion of their review the costs 
may decrease, but will not exceed $135,242.  
 
Fiscal Impact:   When the development is complete the City will have recorded 
$265,188 in TDT fee revenue for the McKay Fields Development; $135,242 in credit 
and $129,946 in cash. The City will record $135,242 of capital project expense for the 
West Union Road work performed by JT Roth. This recognizes the full SDC revenue 
and full cost of the capital project.  

____________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL AGENDA PACKET 

Monday, April 20, 2015 
Packet Pagination: Page 50 of 95



 
In the current year, FY2014-15, the City expects 8-10 homes to request the TDT credit, 
or up to $66,650. The TDT fund does not currently have any appropriation in the Capital 
Outlay expenditure category, therefore a supplemental budget with public hearing is 
required. The TDT fund contingency of $100,071 will be used to increase Capital 
Outlay.  
 
Environmental Issues:  None 
 
Recommendation:  I move to adopt Resolution No 1881 adopting the 2014-15 
Supplemental Budget with new appropriation allocating Transportation Development 
Tax (TDT) credits and authorizing credits to JT Roth Inc. for McKay Fields Subdivision.   
 
 
Attachment – FY2014-15 TDT Fund Budget Update 
Attachment – Resolution No. 1881 
 
 

____________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL AGENDA PACKET 

Monday, April 20, 2015 
Packet Pagination: Page 51 of 95



RESOLUTION NO. 1881 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NORTH PLAINS, OREGON, 
ADOPTING THE 2014-15 SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET WITH NEW APPROPRIATION 

ALLOCATING TRANSPORTATION DEVELOPMENT TAX CREDITS AND AUTHORIZING 
CREDITS TO JT ROTH INC FOR MCKAY FIELDS SUBDIVISION 

 
 WHEREAS,  the City Council adopted a budget, made appropriations and levied taxes 
for fiscal year 2014-2015 through Resolution No. 1837 on June 2, 2014; and 
 

WHEREAS,  the City Council adopted a supplemental budget for fiscal year 2014-
2015 through Resolution No. 1874 on February 2, 2015; and 
 
 WHEREAS, new appropriation is needed in the Transportation Development Tax (TDT) 
Fund to process TDT credits for TDT eligible work performed by a developer, JT Roth Inc. 
 
  NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF NORTH PLAINS, OREGON, AS FOLLOWS: 
 

Section 1. Adopts a supplemental budget for the remainder of fiscal year 
2014-15 now on file in the Office of the City Manager.  

 
Section 2. The amounts as shown below are hereby appropriated for fiscal 

year 2014-15 for the following purposes: 
 

Transportation Development Tax Fund 

 2/2/15 Supplemental 
Budget 

Inc/(Dec) 4/20/15 Supplemental 
Budget 

Capital Outlay 0 66,650 66,650 
Contingency 100,071 (66,650) 33,421 
Total $100,071 $0 $100,071 

 
Section 3. Credits are authorized for JT Roth Inc. in an amount not to exceed 

$135,242. 
 
Section 3. This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon adoption 

by the City Council. 
 
 INTRODUCED AND ADOPTED this 20th day of April, 2015. 
 
 CITY OF NORTH PLAINS, OREGON 
 
 _____________________________________ 
 David Hatcher, Mayor 
 
 ATTEST: 
 
 _____________________________________ 
 Margaret L. Reh, City Recorder 

____________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL AGENDA PACKET 

Monday, April 20, 2015 
Packet Pagination: Page 52 of 95



TRANSP. DEVELOPMENT TAX FUND 130

2/2/15 4/20/15 Actuals Year End

Supplemental Supplemental

Acct Description Budget Budget 3/6/15 Estimate

OPENING FUND BALANCE 396,267                       396,267                     396,267               396,267                 

REVENUES

415100 TDT  333,250                       333,250                     124,083               273,265                 

461000 Interest 1,795                          1,795                         1,134                    2,165                      

TOTAL REVENUES 335,045                       335,045                     125,217               275,430                 

EXPENDITURES

Trans. Development Tax Department

770000 Capital Projects ‐                               66,650                       ‐                        66,650                   

Capital Outlay ‐                              66,650                       ‐                        66,650                   

TDT DEPARTMENT TOTAL ‐                              66,650                       ‐                        66,650                   

CONTINGENCY 100,071                       33,421                       ‐                        ‐                          

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 100,071                       100,071                     ‐                        66,650                   

CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 234,974                       234,974                     125,217               208,780                 

UNAPPROPRIATED

ENDING FUND BALANCE 631,241                       631,241                     521,484               605,047                 

____________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL AGENDA PACKET 

Monday, April 20, 2015 
Packet Pagination: Page 53 of 95



 

Agenda Item No.9A 
 

CITY OF NORTH PLAINS 

 

31360 NW Commercial Street, North Plains, Oregon 97133 

 

Date: April 20, 2015 
To: City Council 
From: Martha DeBry, City Manager 
Subject: Approval of Resolution No.1882 appointing prospective Member to the North 

Plains Budget Committee 
 
 

Request:  Lani Miles responded to the request for an additional Budget Committee 
member.  We currently have one open position which needs to be filled for the 2015-16 FY 
Budget process. 
 
This applicant will need to be approved by resolution by the Council to the City of North 
Plains Budget Committee, which also serves as the North Plains Urban Renewal Agency 
Budget Committee. 
 
Background:  In Oregon each public agency must gather a budget committee to review 
the financial plan for the year. Openings on the Budget Committee were advertised on the 
City website, in the City newsletter and posted in social media. 
 
Recommendation:  Council consider appointing North Plains’ resident Lani Miles to the 
North Plains Budget Committee. 
 
Sample Motions: 
I move to adopt Resolution No.1882 appointing Lani Miles to the North Plains Budget 
Committee for a term of three years ending on December 31, 2017. 
 
 

____________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL AGENDA PACKET 

Monday, April 20, 2015 
Packet Pagination: Page 54 of 95



____________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL AGENDA PACKET 

Monday, April 20, 2015 
Packet Pagination: Page 55 of 95



RESOLUTION NO. 1882 
 
 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NORTH PLAINS, OREGON, 
APPOINTING LANI MILES TO BE A MEMBER TO THE NORTH PLAINS BUDGET 

COMMITTEE 
 

WHEREAS, Oregon Revised Statute (ORS) 294.336, establishes that governing 
bodies of each municipal corporation shall establish a Budget Committee; and  
 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the requirements of City of North Plains Municipal Code 
Section 1.05.190, the City Council is to appoint persons to fill vacant positions on the Budget 
Committee by Resolution; and 
 

WHEREAS, there is currently one (a) vacant positions on the Budget Committee; and 
 

WHEREAS, advertisements have been placed in the city newsletter, on the City 
website, and in social media encouraging citizens to apply for the Budget Committee after 
which North Plains resident, Lani Miles has submitted an application for the Budget 
Committee; and 

 
WHEREAS, the City Council reviewed and considered the application at the April 20, 

2015 Council meeting. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF NORTH PLAINS, OREGON, AS FOLLOWS: 
 

Section 1. Lani Miles is hereby appointed to the Budget Committee for a two 
year term expiring December 31, 2017. 

 
Section 2. This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon adoption 

by the City Council. 
 

CITY OF NORTH PLAINS, OREGON 
 
 
BY:  _____________________________________  

David Hatcher, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
BY:  ______________________________________ 

Margaret L. Reh, City Recorder 

____________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL AGENDA PACKET 

Monday, April 20, 2015 
Packet Pagination: Page 56 of 95



 

Agenda Item No: 9B     

 

CITY OF NORTH PLAINS 

31360 NW Commercial Street, North Plains, Oregon 97133 

 

Date:  April 20, 2015 

To:  Mayor and City Council 

From:  City Manager Martha DeBry 

Subject: Resolution No. 1883 Master Fee Schedule Revision 

Request:  Approval of Resolution No. 1883, a resolution of City Council of the City of North 
Plains, Oregon, revising the Master Fee schedule.  
 
Background: The rates on the fee schedule are developed based on the City’s cost to 
provide services, including:  

- staff time 
- consultant costs (attorney, planner and engineer) 
- other direct costs (such as postage or other materials) 
- indirect equipment costs (such as computers, printers, etc.) 
- overhead charge of 15% 

 
In general the City seeks 100% recovery when assessing fees. Staff have estimated their 
time, consultant time and direct costs for each fee, and indirect and overhead costs have 
been added.  
 
There are some significant changes in fees on the proposed schedule, primarily due to the 
decrease in City staff and increase in consultant usage. Management considered it 
appropriate to present the revised fee schedule to Council in advance of the FY15-16 budget 
for two reasons: to allow adequate time to discuss the changes without pressure of approving 
the budget, and to consider making these fees effective prior to July 1, 2015.  
 
Management is proposing significantly increased rates for Planning, Land Use and System 
Development Charges become effective May 15, 2015. In these areas our current rates are 
not covering our costs. Developers with ongoing projects within the City will be notified via 
letter of these changes and the effective date. All other rates are proposed to become 
effective July 1, 2015.  
 
Fiscal Impact:   Adjusting the rates will allow the City to recover its costs for services 
included on the fee schedule. This will have a positive impact in the current fiscal year, FY14-
15, and the upcoming year, FY15-16.  
 
Environmental Issues:  None 
 
Recommendation:  I move to adopt Resolution No.1883 Revising the Master Fee Schedule  

Attachments: Revised Master Fee Schedule 
 Resolution No.1883 ____________________________________________ 

NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL AGENDA PACKET 
Monday, April 20, 2015 

Packet Pagination: Page 57 of 95



CITY OF NORTH PLAINS MASTER FEE SCHEDULE

FEE FEE DESCRIPTION FEE TYPE  EFFECTIVE 7/1/14  EFFECTIVE 5/15/15  EFFECTIVE 7/1/15 

ADMINISTRATIVE

Business Licenses (Revenue raising)

Annual fee 

1101      1. First year (waived) Fee -                                     -                                     
1102      2. Renewal Fee 50.00                                 50.00                                 

1103 Delinquent payment if paid after February 1 or 30 days of operation  20% of license fee for 

every 30 day period 

 20% of license fee for 

every 30 day period 
1104a Home Occupation Permit  - Admin Fee 115.00                               275.00                               

1104b Home Occupation Permit  - Conditional Use Fee 585.00                               

1105 Peddlers Permit/Solicitor Vendor Permit Door to Door Fee 125.00                               135.00                               

1106 Temporary Vendor Permit - Stationary Fee 25.00                                 90.00                                 

Copies/Faxes/Mailing

1130 Copies - B&W any size, per page Fee 0.70                                   0.70                                   

1133 Copies - Color any size, per page Fee 0.80                                   0.80                                   

1143 Faxes, per page Fee 0.25                                   0.25                                   

Fees for mailing other than public hearing to be negotiated at time work scope is 

developed, including staff time, postage, and copies.  

Fee  Actual cost  Actual cost 

Finance

1170 Returned Check Charge Fee 25.00                                 35.00                                 

1171 Notary Fee Fee  $5.00/Signature  $5.00/Signature 

1175 Lien search Fee  $20/lot searched  $22/lot searched 

Franchise/Privilege Tax/Host Fee

Electricity - 1.5% privilege 3.5% franchise Fee 5% 5%

Refuse & Recycling Fee 3% 3%

Natural Gas Fee 3% 3%

Sewage Fee 5% 5%

Compost Fee  $1/ton  $1/ton 

Telecommunications Fee 7% 7%

Liquor License Application

1180 Change in ownership, location or privilege Fee 80.00                                 85.00                                 

1181 New outlet application Fee 110.00                               230.00                               

1182 Renewal Fee 30.00                                 30.00                                 

1183 Temporary Application Fee 14.00                                 30.00                                 

____________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL AGENDA PACKET 

Monday, April 20, 2015 
Packet Pagination: Page 58 of 95



CITY OF NORTH PLAINS MASTER FEE SCHEDULE

FEE FEE DESCRIPTION FEE TYPE  EFFECTIVE 7/1/14  EFFECTIVE 5/15/15  EFFECTIVE 7/1/15 

ADMINISTRATIVE Continued

Permits

1135/6 Amplified Music Permit Fee 125.00                               80.00                                 

1160 Filming Permit (Commercial activity) Fee 130.00                               400.00                               

Public Records

Staff time for inspection of public records Fee  Actual cost  Actual cost 

Administrative charge Fee 15% 15%

Annual Budget  $24 or free online  $24 or free online 

Annual Audit Fee  $24 or free online  $24 or free online 

Capital Improvement Program Fee  $24 or free online  $24 or free online 

City code Fee  $24 or free online  $24 or free online 

Zoning and Development Code Fee  $24 or free online  $24 or free online 

Comprehensive Plan Fee  $24 or free online  $24 or free online 

Zoning Map Fee  free online  free online 

Transportation

2107 Transportation Utility Fee (TUF) Fee  1.33/trip  1.33/trip 

____________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL AGENDA PACKET 

Monday, April 20, 2015 
Packet Pagination: Page 59 of 95



CITY OF NORTH PLAINS MASTER FEE SCHEDULE

FEE FEE DESCRIPTION FEE TYPE  EFFECTIVE 7/1/14  EFFECTIVE 5/15/15  EFFECTIVE 7/1/15 

CODE ENFORCEMENT

Nuisance

1201 Notice of abatement Fee 260.00                               400.00                               

1202 Nuisance Hearing Fee 135.00                               445.00                               

Dangerous Building

1203 Notice of abatement Fee 195.00                               735.00                               

1204 Public Hearing Fee 485.00                               1,250.00                            

1205 Citation Fee 95.00                                 370.00                               

____________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL AGENDA PACKET 

Monday, April 20, 2015 
Packet Pagination: Page 60 of 95



CITY OF NORTH PLAINS MASTER FEE SCHEDULE

FEE FEE DESCRIPTION FEE TYPE  EFFECTIVE 7/1/14  EFFECTIVE 5/15/15  EFFECTIVE 7/1/15 

PLANNING

* Public Hearing

+ Admin Decision

Annexation

1401 Annexation Deposit * Deposit 10,000.00                          20,000.00                         20,000.00                          

1402 Annexation Election Deposit * Deposit 9,000.00                            9,000.00                            9,000.00                            

Appeal of Administrative or Planning Commission Decision

1405 Appeal of Administrative or Plan Comm Decision * Fee 315.00                               2,783.00                            2,783.00                            

1406 Appeal of Decision Additional Hearing Fee 375.00                               2,392.00                            2,392.00                            

Comprehensive Plan Document/Map Amendments

1445 Legislative Amendment * Deposit 8,000.00                            8,000.00                            8,000.00                            

1446 Zone change only * Deposit 5,000.00                            5,000.00                            5,000.00                            

Design Review

Residential Zone (R-7.5, R-5, R-2.5, and NC)

1455 Single family attached dwelling/duplex type III * Fee 385.00                               2,004.00                            2,004.00                            
1456 Multifamily 3 or more units * Fee 970.00                               2,731.00                            2,731.00                            

Commercial and Industrial

1462 Type II + Fee 185.00                               1,104.00                            1,104.00                            

1463 Type III * Fee 890.00                               2,765.00                            2,765.00                            
Flood Plain Permits

1473 Flood Plain Fill Permit + Fee 1,925.00                            6,265.00                            6,265.00                            

CLOMAR Letter to remove property from a flood plain + Fee 149.00                               149.00                               

LID/Reimbursement District Formation

1535 Reimbursement District Formation * Fee 8,070.00                            17,115.00                         17,115.00                          

Master Plans 

1506 Master Plan Refinement * Fee 1,941.00                            6,473.00                            6,473.00                            

1507 Master Plan Review * Fee 2,528.00                            9,009.00                            9,009.00                            

Non Conforming Use/Exceptions

1515 Non-Conforming Use or Structure (All Zones)Reinstatement, Enlargement or 

Alteration of Use

* Fee 265.00                               511.00                               511.00                               

1525 Public Facility Standards Exception * Deposit 3,500.00                            3,500.00                            3,500.00                            

Planned Use Development
1457 Planned Use Development (PUD) preliminary plan * Fee 4,195.00                            6,862.00                            6,862.00                            

PUD Final development plan Fee 2,685.00                            3,333.00                            3,333.00                            
PUD Modification - major Fee 820.00                               5,913.00                            5,913.00                            
PUD Modification - administrative Fee 420.00                               1,528.00                            1,528.00                            

PUD under 5000 square feet Fee 1,139.00                            1,139.00                            

____________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL AGENDA PACKET 

Monday, April 20, 2015 
Packet Pagination: Page 61 of 95



CITY OF NORTH PLAINS MASTER FEE SCHEDULE

FEE FEE DESCRIPTION FEE TYPE  EFFECTIVE 7/1/14  EFFECTIVE 5/15/15  EFFECTIVE 7/1/15 

PLANNING Continued

Public Hearing Notice

1526 Adjoining properties Fee 80.00                                 cost + 15% cost + 15%

1527 250 feet Fee 115.00                               cost + 15% cost + 15%

1528 City Wide Fee 730.00                               cost + 15% cost + 15%

1529 Publication in newspaper Argus Fee 349.00                               cost + 15% cost + 15%

1530 Publication in newspaper Oregonian Fee 640.00                               cost + 15% cost + 15%

Significant Natural Resource Permit

1565 Significant Natural Resources Permit * Fee 1,640.00                            3,241.00                            3,241.00                            

1570 Significant Natural Resource permit modification - minor + Fee 215.00                               670.00                               670.00                               

Similar Use Determination

1571 Similar Use Determination * Fee 615.00                               1,385.00                            1,385.00                            

Subdivisions

1545 Development Other Than Single Family * Fee 2,880.00                            5,592.00                            5,592.00                            

1546 Extension of subdivision agreement * Fee 180.00                               853.00                               853.00                               

1547 Subdivision Final Plat (incl. 2 wks inspection for public improvements) * Fee 2,685.00                            13,489.00                         13,489.00                          
+ cost of inspection for additional weeks (will be collected with land use approvals) 2,176.00                            2,176.00                            

1548 Manufactured home parks and subdivisions * Fee 4,000.00                            9,680.00                            9,680.00                            

1549 Modification of approved development plan - Minor + Fee 150.00                               1,250.00                            1,250.00                            

1550 Modification of approved development plan - Major * Fee 2,125.00                            3,932.00                            3,932.00                            

1551 Pre-Application Conference (Major Projects) Fee 1,420.00                            3,932.00                            3,932.00                            

1553 Preliminary (Tentative) Subdivision Plat 1-10 lots * Fee 4,785.00                            7,171.00                            7,171.00                            

  each additional lot up to 200 49.00                                 49.00                                 

1554 Conditions of Approval Modification - Minor Fee 450.00                               1,024.00                            1,024.00                            

1555 Conditions of Approval Modification - Major Fee 820.00                               3,586.00                            3,586.00                            

City Engineer review of public improvement drawings Fee  5% of City Engineers cost 

estimate 

 5% of City Engineers cost 

estimate 

 5% of City Engineers cost 

estimate 
Variance Permits

1595 Administrative Type I + Fee

Administrative Type II + Fee 145.00                               1,250.00                            1,250.00                            

1596 Requiring Planning Commission Hearing (Type III) * Fee 1,115.00                            4,044.00                            4,044.00                            

Zoning

1495 Letter of zoning verification + Fee 20.00                                 20.00                                 20.00                                 

1500 Letter of verification of compliance with zoning and development codes of an 

existing development

+ Fee 230.00                               196.00                               196.00                               

1592 Urban Growth Boundary Expansion Application  * Deposit 28,000.00                          28,000.00                          28,000.00                          

1598 Zoning Development Code Amendments/Zone Change * Fee 2,825.00                            6,278.00                            6,280.00                            

____________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL AGENDA PACKET 

Monday, April 20, 2015 
Packet Pagination: Page 62 of 95



CITY OF NORTH PLAINS MASTER FEE SCHEDULE

FEE FEE DESCRIPTION FEE TYPE  EFFECTIVE 7/1/14  EFFECTIVE 5/15/15  EFFECTIVE 7/1/15 

LAND USE

Conditional Use Permits

1440 Residential zone * Fee 395.00                               1,358.00                            1,358.00                            

1441 Commercial or industrial zone * Fee 745.00                               1,358.00                            1,358.00                            

1442 Minor Alterations of Conditional Use Permits * Fee 265.00                               237.00                               237.00                               

Fence Permits

1470 Fence Permit (All Types and Zones) Fee 40.00                                 78.00                                 78.00                                 

Historic Overlay District (Applies to Pythians, Lower, 379 Kaybern)

1475 Certificate of Appropriateness * Fee                                 210.00                                 248.00                                 248.00 

1476 Demolition Permit * Fee                                 195.00                                 840.00                                 840.00 

Land Partitions

1490 Land Partitions - Street dedication * Fee                                 640.00                             4,886.00                             4,886.00 

1491 Land Partitions - No street dedication * Fee                                 400.00                             1,332.00                             1,332.00 

Land Use Approval 

1415 Residential - New structure; Remodel/Alteration (Multi-Family charged per unit) + Fee                                   70.00                                 430.00                                 430.00 

1415 Commercial - New structure; Remodel/Alteration + Fee                                   70.00                                 430.00                                 430.00 

1415 Industrial - New structure; Remodel/Alteration + Fee                                   70.00                                 430.00                                 430.00 

1415 Detached accessory structure over 200 square feet (City does not review 

structures under 200 square feet)

+ Fee                                   70.00                                 430.00                                 430.00 

1420 Demolition any structure over 200 square feet + Fee                                   40.00                                 101.00                                 101.00 

Lot Line Adjustment

1505 Lot Line Adjustments + Fee                                 275.00                             1,106.00                             1,106.00 

Mechanical Permits

1510 Mechanical Permits (All Types and Zones) + Fee                                   10.00                                   12.00                                   15.00 

Public Improvements

1905 Culvert/Driveway Permits (perf. bond wavied if deposit applies) Fee                                 135.00                                 215.00                                 215.00 

1907     1.  Rock driveway with 16" or under culvert not over 20' long Deposit                                 250.00                                 250.00                                 250.00 

1908     2.  Asphalt concrete or concrete driveway 16" or under culvert not over 20' long Deposit                                 600.00                                 600.00                                 600.00 

1909     3.  Driveway with curb cut and sidewalk approach not longer than 24' and 16" or 

under culvert

Deposit                                 500.00                                 500.00                                 500.00 

5210 3/4 inch meter - connection fee Fee                             2,000.00                             2,000.00                             2,000.00 

5215 3/4 inch meter - drop fee Fee                                 280.00                                 485.00                                 485.00 

Public Facilities Damage (street signs, water lines) Fee  Billed at cost + 15%  Billed at cost + 15%  Billed at cost + 15% 

Water Line Extensions  Determined by City 

Engineer 

 Determined by City 

Engineer 

 Determined by City 

Engineer 

____________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL AGENDA PACKET 

Monday, April 20, 2015 
Packet Pagination: Page 63 of 95



CITY OF NORTH PLAINS MASTER FEE SCHEDULE

FEE FEE DESCRIPTION FEE TYPE  EFFECTIVE 7/1/14  EFFECTIVE 5/15/15  EFFECTIVE 7/1/15 

LAND USE Continued

Public Improvements Continued

Performance Bond (deposit prior to start of public improvements) Deposit  125% City Engineers 

estimate 

 125% City Engineers 

estimate 

 125% City Engineers 

estimate 
Security Maintenance Bond Deposit  40% of actual cost or 

engineers estimate 

 40% of actual cost or 

engineers estimate 

 40% of actual cost or 

engineers estimate 
Sign Permits

1560 New Sign on building + 45.00                                 160.00                               160.00                               

New sign monument 305.00                               305.00                               

Replacement sign 25.00                                 25.00                                 

Subdivision monument 125.00                               125.00                               

Temporary sign (in right of way) 25.00                                 25.00                                 

Street Changes/Closure

1435 Change of Address request for reasons other than fire and life safety Fee 160.00                               319.00                               319.00                               

1540 Street Name Change * Fee 6,883.00                            8,437.00                            8,437.00                            

1575 Street Dedication * Fee 1,840.00                            1,265.00                            1,265.00                            

1580 Street Vacation * Fee 1,675.00                            4,000.00                            4,000.00                            

1937 Street Obstruction Permit (lane closure) Fee 145.00                               160.00                               160.00                               

System Development Fee

Joint Water Commission System Development Charge (Set by JWC)  Varies  Varies  Varies 

1715 Park System Development Charge (each dwelling unit) Fee 3,910.00                            4,568.00                            4,568.00                            

Transportation Development Tax (Set by Washington County)  Varies  Varies  Varies 

2102 Transportation System Development Fee Fee $518/pm peak hr trip  $625/PM peak hr trip  $625/PM peak hr trip 

Single family dwelling, 1.02 PM peak hour trip                                 638.00                                 638.00 

Water System Development Fee - see Water Fees below

Temporary Structure Permits

1585 Buildings not connected to water/sewer service + Fee 110.00                               120.00                               120.00                               

1590 Building connected to water/sewer service * Fee 495.00                               425.00                               425.00                               

1591 Renewal of Temporary Structure Permit + Fee 45.00                                 50.00                                 50.00                                 

____________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL AGENDA PACKET 

Monday, April 20, 2015 
Packet Pagination: Page 64 of 95



CITY OF NORTH PLAINS MASTER FEE SCHEDULE

FEE FEE DESCRIPTION FEE TYPE  EFFECTIVE 7/1/14  EFFECTIVE 5/15/15  EFFECTIVE 7/1/15 

LIBRARY

1601 Black and White copies, per page Fee                                     0.10                                     0.10 

1604 Color copies, per page Fee                                     0.40                                     0.40 

Fax through Staff, per page Fee                                     1.00                                     1.00 

Fax / Scan through copier, first page Fee                                     0.50                                     0.50 

Fax / Scan through copier, additional pages Fee                                     0.45                                     0.45 

1605 Earbuds/Headphones Fee                                     2.00                                     2.00 

1606 Flash drive Fee                                   10.00                                     5.00 

Fines Fee  Per WCCLS schedule  Per WCCLS schedule 

Space rental - see Jessie Mays rental fees

____________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL AGENDA PACKET 

Monday, April 20, 2015 
Packet Pagination: Page 65 of 95



CITY OF NORTH PLAINS MASTER FEE SCHEDULE

FEE FEE DESCRIPTION FEE TYPE  EFFECTIVE 7/1/14  EFFECTIVE 5/15/15  EFFECTIVE 7/1/15 

PARKS 

Community Garden

1940 Rental 20x20 plot Fee 20.00                                 20.00                                 

1941 Rental 10x20 plot or 4x12 raised bed Fee 15.00                                 15.00                                 

Jessie Mays Community Hall Rental

1701 First 2 hours, without food Fee 120.00                               

  additional charge if event has food 55.00                                 

  additional per hour rate 35.00                                 

Non-profit organizations and community fund raisers may request in-kind 

donation of hall rental, subject to City Manager or Council approval. 

Fee

1703 Recurring event per hour, without set up Fee 10.00                                 15.00                                 

1704 Recurring event per hour, with set up Fee 36.00                                 70.00                                 

1710 Security Deposit

  1.  Meeting or class (under 25 people) with no food or drink Deposit  NA  NA 

  2. Small event (between 26 and 75 persons) no food or drink Deposit                                 150.00                                 150.00 

  3.  Large event with no food or drink Deposit                                 300.00                                 300.00 

  4. Meeting (under 25 people) with food or drink Deposit                                 150.00                                 150.00 

  5. Small event (between 26 and 75 persons) with food or drink Deposit                                 300.00                                 300.00 

  6.  Large event with food or drink Deposit                                 400.00                                 400.00 

  7.  Event with alcohol Deposit  $400 in addition to 

deposit above 

 $400 in addition to 

deposit above 
1711 After hours access fee Fee 80.00                                 85.00                                 

Insurance (proof required)  -- TULIP Varies Varies

Park Outdoor spaces

Entire field Rental (per hour) Fee 60.00                                 60.00                                 

Baseball diamond only (2 hours) Fee Free Free

Tennis court or Basketball court (2 hours) Fee Free Free

Tennis court or Basketball court over 2 hours Fee 60.00                                 60.00                                 

Reservation 2 picnic tables (4 hours) Fee 25.00                                 25.00                                 

Event with alcohol - Deposit Deposit 400.00                               400.00                               

Outdoor music permit Fee 50.00                                 50.00                                 

Public Assemblies

Under 150 persons Fee  NA  NA 

1721 150-500 persons Fee 140.00                               150.00                               

1722 501-1000 Fee 455.00                               450.00                               

1723 Over 1,000 Fee 1,685.00                            1,540.00                            

1935 Block Party Street Closure Fee -                                     -                                     

1936 Special Event Street Closure Fee 260.00                               210.00                               

Public Assembly Bond/Deposit Fees

Under 150 persons Deposit  NA  NA 

1725 150-500 persons Deposit 150.00                               150.00                               

1726 501-1000 Deposit 500.00                               500.00                               

1727 Over 1,000 Deposit 1,500.00                            1,500.00                            

____________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL AGENDA PACKET 

Monday, April 20, 2015 
Packet Pagination: Page 66 of 95



CITY OF NORTH PLAINS MASTER FEE SCHEDULE

FEE FEE DESCRIPTION FEE TYPE  EFFECTIVE 7/1/14  EFFECTIVE 5/15/15  EFFECTIVE 7/1/15 

POLICE

1801 Fingerprinting Fee 15.00                                 15.00                                 

Police Report

1802 First five pages Fee 15.00                                 25.00                                 

1803 Additional pages Fee 0.25                                   0.25                                   

Police discovery for municipal court

1804 First five pages Fee 22.00                                 25.00                                 

1805 Additional pages Fee 0.25                                   0.25                                   

Special events requiring police services 

1810 Police Officer (4 hour minimum) Fee                                 198.00                                 198.00 

1811 Reserve Police Officer (4 hour minimum) Fee                                 138.00                                 145.00 

1812 Police Chief  (4 hour minimum) Fee                                 269.00                                 285.00 

____________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL AGENDA PACKET 

Monday, April 20, 2015 
Packet Pagination: Page 67 of 95



CITY OF NORTH PLAINS MASTER FEE SCHEDULE

FEE FEE DESCRIPTION FEE TYPE  EFFECTIVE 7/1/14  EFFECTIVE 5/15/15  EFFECTIVE 7/1/15 

WATER

New/Reactivated Accounts

5101 Application Fee - Utility Account Fee 15.00                                 15.00                                 

5160 Reactivation Fee - Dormant account Fee 63.00                                 63.00                                 

Deposit for Utility Account

5102 Residential or Apartment per unit Deposit 75.00                                 75.00                                 

5103 Manufactured Home (per lot or pad) Deposit 75.00                                 75.00                                 

5104 Commercial/Industrial/Schools Deposit

   3/4"-1" meter Deposit                                   75.00                                   75.00 

   1.5"-2" meter Deposit                                 150.00                                 150.00 

   3"-4" meter Deposit                                 300.00                                 300.00 

5105 Hydrant with City meter Deposit                             1,000.00                             1,000.00 

5106 Hydrant without City meter Deposit                                 300.00                                 300.00 

5107 Hydrant wrench Deposit                                   25.00                                   25.00 

Monthly Water Base Fee

5140 3/4" meter Fee                                   48.93                                   48.93 

5141 1" meter Fee                                   81.57                                   81.57 

5142 1.5" meter Fee                                 163.05                                 163.05 

5143 2" meter Fee                                 260.83                                 260.83 

5144 3" meter Fee                                 570.31                                 570.31 

5145 4" meter Fee                                 978.31                                 978.31 

5146 6" meter fire protection surcharge Fee                                   24.65                                   24.65 

5147 8" meter fire protection surcharge Fee                                   33.84                                   33.84 

5155 Outside City Water Rates (extraterritorial) applies to meters, hydrants, and unit 

rates

Fee  1.5 x regular rates  1.5 x regular rates 

Monthly Water Consumption Rates

5201 00-25 cf, per unit Fee                                     4.03                                     4.11 

5202 26-50 cf, per unit Fee                                     4.37                                     4.46 

5203 51 cf and up, per unit Fee                                     4.93                                     5.03 

Late Charges

5220 72 hour notice Service Charge Fee                                   23.00                                   25.00 

5150 Notice of shut off / turn on Fee                                   46.00                                   50.00 

5130 Late payment fee (accounts not paid by 20th of month) Fee  10% of bill   10% of bill  

____________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL AGENDA PACKET 

Monday, April 20, 2015 
Packet Pagination: Page 68 of 95



CITY OF NORTH PLAINS MASTER FEE SCHEDULE

FEE FEE DESCRIPTION FEE TYPE  EFFECTIVE 7/1/14  EFFECTIVE 5/15/15  EFFECTIVE 7/1/15 

WATER Continued

Water System Development Charge 

5175 3/4" Displacement and low velocity turbine meters Fee                             4,298.00                             4,936.00                             4,936.00 

5176 1" Displacement and low velocity turbine meters Fee                           10,744.00                           12,338.00                           12,338.00 

5177 1.5"  Displacement and low velocity turbine meters Fee                           21,487.00                           24,675.00                           24,675.00 

5178 2" Displacement and low velocity turbine meters Fee                           34,379.00                           39,480.00                           39,480.00 

5179 3" Displacement and low velocity turbine meters Fee                           68,758.00                           78,960.00                           78,960.00 

5180 4" Displacement and low velocity turbine meters Fee                         107,434.00                         123,374.00                         123,374.00 

5181 6" Displacement and low velocity turbine meters Fee                         214,866.00                         246,746.00                         246,746.00 

5182 8" Displacement and low velocity turbine meters Fee                         343,786.00                         394,794.00                         394,794.00 

5183 3" Large diameter compound meters Fee                           72,836.00                           83,643.00                           83,643.00 

5184 4" Large diameter compound meters Fee                         124,861.00                         143,387.00                         143,387.00 

5185 6" Large diameter compound meters Fee                         260,127.00                         298,722.00                         298,722.00 

5186 8" Large diameter compound meters Fee                         374,583.00                         430,160.00                         430,160.00 

5187 3" High velocity meters Fee                           72,836.00                           83,643.00                           83,643.00 

5188 4" High velocity meters Fee                         131,105.00                         150,557.00                         150,557.00 

5189 6" High velocity meters Fee                         291,342.00                         334,568.00                         334,568.00 

5190 8" High velocity meters Fee                         499,444.00                         573,547.00                         573,547.00 

5195 Water meter relocation Fee  Actual Cost  Actual Cost  Actual Cost 

____________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL AGENDA PACKET 

Monday, April 20, 2015 
Packet Pagination: Page 69 of 95



CITY OF NORTH PLAINS MASTER FEE SCHEDULE

FEE FEE DESCRIPTION FEE TYPE  EFFECTIVE 7/1/14  EFFECTIVE 5/15/15  EFFECTIVE 7/1/15 

HOURLY STAFF RATES

Hourly rate including payroll burden

Administrative Overhead fee  The greater of $15 or 

15% 
City Attorney                                 175.00 

City Engineer                                 155.00 

City Manager                                   67.18 

Contract Planner                                   85.00 

Police Chief                                   61.44 

Police Officer                                   42.09 

Public Works Director                                   67.97 

Public Works Maintenance Worker II                                   35.03 

Public Works Maintenance Worker III                                   44.07 

Account Clerk III                                   34.54 

City Recorder                                   30.52 

The user fees are established to lessen the amount of property taxes by charging the cost of providing a service directly to the person 
utilizing the service.  Fees are minimum payments for services, and cannot be discounted.  In some cases, additional fees may be 
required to be negotiated for complex projects.  

Deposits are used when the City seeks to recover its actual costs for a service, but due to the uniqueness of each application setting a 
fixed fee is not practical.  These costs include, but are not limited to:  services rendered by the City Planning Consultant, City 
Engineer, City Attorney, administrative costs covering staff reports, correspondence, financial accounting, public works review,
supplies, postage, copying and clerical time.  If the actual costs exceed the deposit, the City reserves the right to request an
additional deposit and/or the applicant will receive an invoice for any other additional charges.  

An application shall not be deemed complete until all the fees are paid.  

____________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL AGENDA PACKET 

Monday, April 20, 2015 
Packet Pagination: Page 70 of 95



RESOLUTION NO. 1883 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NORTH PLAINS, 
OREGON, REVISING THE MASTER FEE SCHEDULE  

 
 
 WHEREAS, the City’s Municipal Code allows for the establishment of fees and 
charges for certain applications and services; and 
 
 WHEREAS, fees have been established to recover the cost of providing services 
to the public, businesses and other agencies; and 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF NORTH PLAINS, OREGON, that the 2015-16 Master Fee Schedule is adopted.  

 
 
 

INTRODUCED AND ADOPTED this 20th day of April, 2015. 
 
 

CITY OF NORTH PLAINS, OREGON 
 
 
 
BY:  _____________________________________ 

David Hatcher, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
BY:  ______________________________________ 

Margaret L. Reh, City Recorder 

____________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL AGENDA PACKET 

Monday, April 20, 2015 
Packet Pagination: Page 71 of 95



 

Agenda Item No: 9C     

 

CITY OF NORTH PLAINS 

31360 NW Commercial Street, North Plains, Oregon 97133 

 

Date:  April 20, 2015 

To:  Mayor and City Council 

From:  Public Works Director Blake Boyles 

Subject: Resolution No. 1884 Allocating Special Cities Allotment (SCA) Grant 
Funds for an Asphalt overlay project on NW Pacific Street 

Request: A Special Cities Allotment grant for $50,000 has been received by the City. 
To use the grant in the current fiscal year a resolution transfer must be approved to 
increase the grant revenue budget line and appropriate funds for capital project 
expense. This is a request for Council to approve Resolution No. 1884 awarding 
contract to Hoss Paving for the paving and street repair on NW Pacific Street for the 
ODOT Special Cities Allotment Grant and allocating funds to the project. 
 
Background: The City of North Plains was informed in November 2014 that the NW 
Pacific Street project that had been submitted was officially approved for funding, The 
Notice to Proceed became effective on February 9, 2015. Four companies submitted 
quotes for this project, with Hoss Paving coming in the lowest with $34,144. Since the 
allocated funds total $50,000 and can only be used on this project, we are using the 
remaining $15,846 to continue paving on Pacific terminating at 313th Avenue, adding an 
additional block between NW 314th and NW 313th on Pacific St. 
 
Fiscal Impact: The grant and capital project expense will both be $50,000. There is no 
net impact on the Street Fund. Project total will not exceed $50,000 grant amount. 
 
Environmental Issues:  None 
 
Recommendation:  Council to approve Resolution No. 1884 allocating SCA grant 
funds for an asphalt overly project on NW Pacific Street and to direct staff to contract 
with Hoss Paving and begin paving NW Pacific Street as per SCA application. 

____________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL AGENDA PACKET 

Monday, April 20, 2015 
Packet Pagination: Page 72 of 95



RESOLUTION NO. 1884 
 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NORTH PLAINS, 
OREGON, APPROVING FISCAL YEAR 2014-15 BUDGET INCREASE OF GRANT 

REVENUE AND APPROPRIATION 
 

WHEREAS, in accordance with Oregon Budget Law, appropriations funded by 
specific purpose grants can be increased by resolution; and    

 
WHEREAS, the Street Fund has received a Special Cities Allotment of $50k for 

street projects; and  
 
WHEREAS, the Public Works Director has requested Council increase Street 

Fund Capital Projects by $50k to allow the fund to incur capital projects expense. 
.  
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 

CITY OF NORTH PLAINS, OREGON, that the following transfers are made to the 
City of North Plains FY2014-15 Budget: 

 
Specific Purpose Grant

Street Fund Grant Revenue 50,000         

Street Fund Capital Projects 50,000         

To allow for expenditure of grant monies recevied by the Street Fund. 

 
INTRODUCED AND ADOPTED this 20th day of April, 2015. 

 
 

CITY OF NORTH PLAINS, OREGON 
 
 
 
BY:  ___________________________________ 

David Hatcher, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
BY:  ____________________________________ 

Margaret L. Reh, City Recorder 

____________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL AGENDA PACKET 

Monday, April 20, 2015 
Packet Pagination: Page 73 of 95



 

Agenda Item No: 9D     

 

CITY OF NORTH PLAINS 

31360 NW Commercial Street, North Plains, Oregon 97133 

 

Date:  April 14, 2015 

To:  Mayor and City Council 

From:  City Manager Martha DeBry 

Subject: March 2015 Check Register 

Background:  At the second City Council meeting of each month staff has provided a 
print out of the check register batches showing the checks that were issued the previous 
month. These reports are broken down to the individual batches of check runs. There is 
detail listed that may be beneficial in explaining the expense. 
 
To assist Council with reviewing the check register, the account prefixes for departments 
are below: 
 
110-411 Culture and Recreation 
110-419 General Government 
110-421 Police 
110-433 Public Works 
110-452 Parks 
110-455 Library 
110-465 Planning 
111-000 Streets 
210-000 Water 
130-000 TDT Tax Fund 
131-000 Parks Capital 
132-000 Traffic Impact Fee 
009-000 Vehicle and Equipment Reserve Fund 
113-000 Urban Renewal Agency 
 
Fiscal Impact:   The register reflects actual expenses of the City.  All payments to 
vendors, consultants and other agencies are shown on the registers, as well as 
reimbursements to employees. Payroll checks are the only expenses not reflected on 
the register.   
 
Recommendation:  This item is informational only. 

____________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL AGENDA PACKET 

Monday, April 20, 2015 
Packet Pagination: Page 74 of 95



User:

Printed: 03/04/2015 - 10:30AM

sbaker

Computer Check Proof List by Vendor

''Accounts Payable

Batch: 00001.03.2015 - March 

Invoice No Description Amount Payment Date Acct Number Reference

Vendor: APS101 ADVANCED PUBLIC SAFETY, INC. Check Sequence: 1 ACH Enabled: False

SIN000872 Hosted software service  1,200.00 03/04/2015 110-421-330102

 1,200.00Check Total:

Vendor: AFL030 AFLAC Check Sequence: 2 ACH Enabled: False

february  243.09 03/04/2015 110-000-200002

 243.09Check Total:

Vendor: SRA001 Scott Aldrich Check Sequence: 3 ACH Enabled: False

March 4th of July Consultant  420.00 03/04/2015 110-411-300101

 420.00Check Total:

Vendor: ALE060 ALEXIN ANALYTICAL LABORATORIES, INC Check Sequence: 4 ACH Enabled: False

21204 coliform and e. coli test  58.00 03/04/2015 210-433-330112

 58.00Check Total:

Vendor: AME021 AMERICAN BARRICADE CO.INC Check Sequence: 5 ACH Enabled: False

sp2186 2 Speed 25 mph sign  170.00 03/04/2015 111-433-610000

 170.00Check Total:

Vendor: AWA029 AWARD SPECIALITIES Check Sequence: 6 ACH Enabled: False

120472 Name plates for Orgill, Burns, Epling & Knodel  25.20 03/04/2015 110-419-610000

 25.20Check Total:

Vendor: BEE001 BEERY, ELSNER & HAMMOND, LLP Check Sequence: 7 ACH Enabled: False

12068 general  1,770.70 03/04/2015 110-419-330100

12068 land use community development  539.60 03/04/2015 110-419-330100

12068 personnel  2,115.74 03/04/2015 110-419-330100

AP-Computer Check Proof List by Vendor (03/04/2015 - 10:30 AM) Page 1

____________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL AGENDA PACKET 

Monday, April 20, 2015 
Packet Pagination: Page 75 of 95

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=APS101
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=APS101
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=22fa29e7-5757-4178-a49e-5fcc4d9b7b9a
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2015:110-421-330102
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=AFL030
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=AFL030
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=9aa092ec-c490-43eb-94a5-64f6edb4fe2a
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2015:110-000-200002
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=SRA001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=SRA001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=3772784d-20e0-40f1-b1da-8b44d2527e38
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2015:110-411-300101
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=ALE060
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=ALE060
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=833e21a5-c360-43bc-8d58-234261376c42
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2015:210-433-330112
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=AME021
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=AME021
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=f16c00e6-5725-4508-83bd-5eb25467014e
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2015:111-433-610000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=AWA029
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=AWA029
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=510fdee4-eadd-4e4e-967a-7e86c69bfd32
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2015:110-419-610000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=BEE001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=BEE001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=45dd169d-7ce4-4b29-9cb6-3e3e840228a8
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2015:110-419-330100
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=5325c1f8-1c52-4f87-8e07-1beeb755c664
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2015:110-419-330100
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=b2dbfd53-d544-42d1-bab6-0414a3488d56
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2015:110-419-330100


Invoice No Description Amount Payment Date Acct Number Reference

12068 public safety  17.50 03/04/2015 110-419-330100

 4,443.54Check Total:

Vendor: CAMP001 JESSICA CAMPUNZANO Check Sequence: 8 ACH Enabled: False

02212015 JM deposit refund  300.00 03/04/2015 110-000-200011

 300.00Check Total:

Vendor: DAILOO1 DAILEY'S GOODYEAR AUT0 & TIRE Check Sequence: 9 ACH Enabled: False

26762  40.00 03/04/2015 110-421-340000

 40.00Check Total:

Vendor: UB*00615 DMI International Check Sequence: 10 ACH Enabled: False

Refund Check  2.31 02/24/2015 210-000-200200

 2.31Check Total:

Vendor: DMV001 DMV, MOTOR VEHICLES DIVISION Check Sequence: 11 ACH Enabled: False

01302015  11.50 03/04/2015 110-421-330000

 11.50Check Total:

Vendor: DUY015 DUYCK'S GARAGE Check Sequence: 12 ACH Enabled: False

52587 front brake pads, rear pads, front rotors turned, 2 rear rotors  524.00 03/04/2015 110-421-340000

 524.00Check Total:

Vendor: HOR090 HORTNAGL AUTOMOTIVE & MUFFLER SHOP Check Sequence: 13 ACH Enabled: False

02052015 Ford F350  847.65 03/04/2015 110-433-340000

 847.65Check Total:

Vendor: HUS007 HUSER SALES & SERVICE, INC. Check Sequence: 14 ACH Enabled: False

33199 Fire Extinguishers services and inspected  528.00 03/04/2015 110-419-340000

 528.00Check Total:

Vendor: UB*00616 BETHANY MAGNUSON Check Sequence: 15 ACH Enabled: False

Refund Check  57.64 02/24/2015 210-000-200200

 57.64Check Total:

Vendor: MET101 METEREADERS, LLC Check Sequence: 16 ACH Enabled: False

AP-Computer Check Proof List by Vendor (03/04/2015 - 10:30 AM) Page 2

____________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL AGENDA PACKET 

Monday, April 20, 2015 
Packet Pagination: Page 76 of 95

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=253c5b24-3603-4d7d-a81f-93b8cfe36f46
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2015:110-419-330100
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=CAMP001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=CAMP001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=f3f1f3ca-1ab8-487c-88f8-279553ca7686
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2015:110-000-200011
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=DAILOO1
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=DAILOO1
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=62a165cf-c67e-4c8c-9f4c-e98911fe2bfd
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2015:110-421-340000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=UB*00615
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=UB*00615
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2015:210-000-200200
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=DMV001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=DMV001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=25dcf9a1-2ca0-48b3-9eb9-c8d15c8e0413
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2015:110-421-330000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=DUY015
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=DUY015
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=30633c9c-abb7-4596-90b7-b2d77a84eec8
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2015:110-421-340000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=HOR090
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=HOR090
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=55a6e557-72c6-4ae2-a202-e9e3b0303d25
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2015:110-433-340000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=HUS007
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=HUS007
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=1c87039e-7906-4c5d-8bd9-244a6fec37b8
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2015:110-419-340000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=UB*00616
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=UB*00616
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2015:210-000-200200
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=MET101
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=MET101


Invoice No Description Amount Payment Date Acct Number Reference

6995  729.06 03/04/2015 210-433-330111

 729.06Check Total:

Vendor: OCR001 OR. COFFEE ROASTER, INC. Check Sequence: 17 ACH Enabled: False

102177  19.38 03/04/2015 110-419-610000

 19.38Check Total:

Vendor: ORE011 OR. DEPT. OF REVENUE- Fines Check Sequence: 18 ACH Enabled: False

022015 fines  43.00 03/04/2015 110-421-820000

 43.00Check Total:

Vendor: OR111 OREGON STATE POLICE Check Sequence: 19 ACH Enabled: False

02252015 Cheryl Farnard fingerprints request  33.00 03/04/2015 110-419-330000

 33.00Check Total:

Vendor: SUN001 SUNSHINE INC. Check Sequence: 20 ACH Enabled: False

796506  362.49 03/04/2015 110-433-610224

 362.49Check Total:

Vendor: THA002 THAYER COMPANY Check Sequence: 21 ACH Enabled: False

925740-0 office supplies  76.78 03/04/2015 110-419-610000

 76.78Check Total:

Vendor: UB*00614 SARAH VERBOORT Check Sequence: 22 ACH Enabled: False

Refund Check  60.97 02/24/2015 210-000-200200

 60.97Check Total:

Vendor: VER001 VERIZON WIRELESS Check Sequence: 23 ACH Enabled: False

9740124285 service 01/06/2015-02/06-2015  323.12 03/04/2015 110-421-330108

9740149480 service 01/08/2015-02/07-2015  160.04 03/04/2015 110-421-330108

 483.16Check Total:

Vendor: WAS001 WASHINGTON COUNTY - FINANCE Check Sequence: 24 ACH Enabled: False

022015 traffic citations  18.00 03/04/2015 110-421-820000

 18.00Check Total:

AP-Computer Check Proof List by Vendor (03/04/2015 - 10:30 AM) Page 3

____________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL AGENDA PACKET 

Monday, April 20, 2015 
Packet Pagination: Page 77 of 95

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=86ad3dea-2b83-42d3-8e77-dbb8ac908785
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2015:210-433-330111
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=OCR001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=OCR001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=4e3052c1-9feb-4cc2-83ca-7398cf3ec5bd
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2015:110-419-610000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=ORE011
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=ORE011
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=c9ca5852-1cc2-48f5-95ea-0f1ca1a4433a
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2015:110-421-820000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=OR111
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=OR111
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=3949ac4a-40ec-4635-923a-16f8eafc7318
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2015:110-419-330000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=SUN001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=SUN001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=d02c746c-5cbc-4e27-b1d5-6fb5924dcca5
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2015:110-433-610224
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=THA002
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=THA002
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=f8a4e2e7-5d1b-4667-8b8c-00032d0340e5
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2015:110-419-610000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=UB*00614
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=UB*00614
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2015:210-000-200200
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=VER001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=VER001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=391bf861-3bba-4336-8f76-e789065d60bd
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2015:110-421-330108
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0c8197cc-1b1a-4867-b15f-02fee5fafde7
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2015:110-421-330108
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=WAS001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=WAS001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=08fb994a-0987-4a22-9535-31d53124392f
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2015:110-421-820000


Invoice No Description Amount Payment Date Acct Number Reference

Total for Check Run:

Total of Number of Checks:

 10,696.77

 24

AP-Computer Check Proof List by Vendor (03/04/2015 - 10:30 AM) Page 4

____________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL AGENDA PACKET 

Monday, April 20, 2015 
Packet Pagination: Page 78 of 95



User:

Printed: 03/17/2015 -  9:55AM

sbaker

Computer Check Proof List by Vendor

''Accounts Payable

Batch: 00003.02.2015 - Visa

Invoice No Description Amount Payment Date Acct Number Reference

Vendor: VIS004 VISA/ CARDMEMBER SERVICE Check Sequence: 1 ACH Enabled: False

5251 bimart cards  18.35 12/10/2014 110-455-610000

5251 uspa postage  18.86 12/10/2014 110-455-610000

5251 credit refund from Oriental Trading Co -230.47 12/10/2014 110-411-300101

BB 02/24 Office Depot  27.48 03/04/2015 110-419-610000

BB 02/24 Harbor Freight  12.48 03/04/2015 110-433-610000

BB 02/24 Lowes  52.74 03/04/2015 110-419-610000

BB 02/24 Banks Cafe -FEMA Training  30.65 03/04/2015 110-433-300000

BB 02/24 Northwest Playground  44.59 03/04/2015 110-452-340000

BB 02/24 Amazon  36.74 03/04/2015 110-433-340000

BB 02/24 Amazon  25.62 03/04/2015 110-433-340000

BB 02/24 IRobot- gutter cleaner  299.99 03/04/2015 110-433-340000

BB 02/24 lowes  9.96 03/04/2015 110-433-340000

BB 02/24 Emergency Medical Products  350.14 03/04/2015 110-419-610000

BB 02/24 Harbor Freight  19.98 03/04/2015 110-433-340000

BB 02/24 Lowes  47.33 03/04/2015 110-433-340000

BB 02/24 Lowes  20.98 03/04/2015 110-433-340000

BB 02/24 Amazon  34.08 03/04/2015 110-433-340000

CA 012615 ROBINSONS LTD NORTH PLA  20.00 02/13/2015 110-455-610000

CA 02/24 See's Candies - Volunteer Program - Valentine Truffles  53.84 03/04/2015 110-455-610000

CA 02/24 Michaels - Valentine Accessories  15.12 03/04/2015 110-455-610000

CA 02/24 Office Depot - Lanyards  6.79 03/04/2015 110-455-610000

DB 02/24 Amazon - Return -42.98 03/04/2015 110-455-640000

DB 02/24 Amazon - Return -0.03 03/04/2015 110-455-640000

DB 02/24 Amazon - Return -0.01 03/04/2015 110-455-640000

DB 02/24 Amazon - Return -2.00 03/04/2015 110-455-640000

DB 02/24 Amazon - the judge-furry-downton abbey  56.94 03/04/2015 110-455-640000

DB 02/24 Trader Joe's - Adult Programming  - Art of Story Meeting  16.92 03/04/2015 110-455-610000

DB 02/24 Vertical Responce Library Survey of Patrons  11.47 03/04/2015 110-455-330000

DB 02/24 Amazon - Game of Thrones  29.98 03/04/2015 110-455-640000

DB 02/24 Amazon -greys anatomy, bones, st. vincent, theory of everything  91.90 03/04/2015 110-455-640000

DB 02/24 Amazon - before i go to sleep  9.99 03/04/2015 110-455-640000

DB 02/24 Amazon - the best of me, the longest week, walk among tombstones  49.91 03/04/2015 110-455-640000

AP-Computer Check Proof List by Vendor (03/17/2015 -  9:55 AM) Page 1

____________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL AGENDA PACKET 

Monday, April 20, 2015 
Packet Pagination: Page 79 of 95

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=VIS004
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=VIS004
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=dd338d51-9b17-471f-b8bf-7dc36629b813
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2015:110-455-610000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=d001de09-4299-428d-bd98-68bceb56de86
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2015:110-455-610000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0d899a22-2966-441f-aae7-3a546ee9be2b
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2015:110-411-300101
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=22a10221-fe3f-45d7-8958-c0e2838f9eb2
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2015:110-419-610000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=c9c78350-1b27-47b3-908c-a5a166895892
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2015:110-433-610000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=2c1b6ac5-a1fe-4f2f-a1e5-bf543ba96a61
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2015:110-419-610000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=c902e545-57dd-4c27-a958-8c610ab5589b
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2015:110-433-300000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=8ff894ff-d512-4630-847f-f2d8e216d108
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2015:110-452-340000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=4378c9e3-6f8e-47aa-9f02-09ed306f9bc0
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2015:110-433-340000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=10a66e88-c754-45f7-ab5a-f97c7b3b27e3
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2015:110-433-340000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=6eb0fa5e-fddc-4789-8fe4-eee0f10ce498
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2015:110-433-340000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=91f79514-ab5f-47a1-b7b2-7ecd4a51bc7b
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2015:110-433-340000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=8a1fd4c7-ecbb-4327-82e9-85cea060fe20
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2015:110-419-610000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=60fc4313-9478-464e-b8b3-8c772f3cbddc
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2015:110-433-340000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=749307f1-778c-4974-85be-eb188339fe2d
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2015:110-433-340000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=4de9e689-1ca7-4018-9515-f41063ba7538
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2015:110-433-340000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=fd81c7cc-6a96-4b11-a119-28cb57d9edd3
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2015:110-433-340000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=d219a62e-fec3-49df-8393-654e326b786d
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2015:110-455-610000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=4ebf126f-3081-4f16-95c7-f70facc011e1
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2015:110-455-610000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0442229e-3bc5-4f48-9f6b-a827963deb31
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2015:110-455-610000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=f73147f1-8954-46e0-b316-11b30d7f3381
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2015:110-455-610000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=4d397199-2889-4743-a2a0-27e4421717e4
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2015:110-455-640000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=ae100505-fe48-422b-ae57-fce2126f0bdc
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2015:110-455-640000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=fe5c3526-336d-45b4-af10-ac02deb73bc2
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2015:110-455-640000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=27cb1cf1-e527-4af6-9cec-99c162613951
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2015:110-455-640000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=e3515b17-87c3-474b-9dc8-a9ed603039aa
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2015:110-455-640000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=1fd75e89-7101-49f1-996f-844016bc1312
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2015:110-455-610000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=b3714100-8ef7-4e21-b227-15c96c63fee0
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2015:110-455-330000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=5929e81a-3b72-4ee1-b818-d5ac1ff0f9a5
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2015:110-455-640000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=b8eb1f4a-3108-4d5a-b081-4b819f32a697
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2015:110-455-640000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=67bc0534-b36c-481d-955a-1fc00319d1df
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2015:110-455-640000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=3d814b44-7213-4def-a422-a8bcbc443ae8
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2015:110-455-640000


Invoice No Description Amount Payment Date Acct Number Reference

DM 02/24 Amazon - Return -21.66 03/04/2015 110-455-610000

DM 02/24 Amazon - Return -0.89 03/04/2015 110-455-610000

DM 02/24 Amazon - book of life, alexander and the terrible  27.85 03/04/2015 110-455-640000

DM 02/24 USPS - Postage  2.56 03/04/2015 110-455-610000

DM 02/24 USPS - Postage  2.56 03/04/2015 110-455-610000

DM 02/24 USPS - Postage  2.56 03/04/2015 110-455-610000

DM 02/24 USPS - Postage  2.56 03/04/2015 110-455-610000

DM 02/24 USPS - Postage  3.02 03/04/2015 110-455-610000

DM 02/24 USPS - Postage  2.50 03/04/2015 110-455-610000

DM 02/24 Amazon - Compliance Signs  35.00 03/04/2015 110-455-610000

DM 02/24 POS Paper  129.55 03/04/2015 110-455-610000

JW 02/24 UPSTART/EDUPRESS - Shirts  73.00 03/04/2015 110-455-610000

JW 02/24 Geraldi's West - Volunteer Lunch - Lego Day  26.00 03/04/2015 110-455-610000

MD 02/24 EIG IPage  238.84 03/04/2015 110-419-330000

MD 02/24 EIG IPage  15.99 03/04/2015 110-419-330000

MD 02/24 EIG IPage  35.88 03/04/2015 110-419-330000

MD 02/24 Apple IPad X2  638.00 03/04/2015 110-419-610000

MD 02/24 Amazon  7.98 03/04/2015 110-419-610000

MR 02/24 UPSP- Postage  6.00 03/04/2015 110-419-330000

MS 02/24 Lowes  18.34 03/04/2015 110-419-610000

MS 02/24 CMC  90.50 03/04/2015 110-433-300000

offset Offset for refund issued by Visa for return from NPPL  173.26 02/23/2015 110-000-200102

SB 02/24 USPS - Postage  6.00 03/04/2015 110-419-330000

WS 02/24 Office Depot-Ink  6.49 03/04/2015 110-421-610000

WS 02/24 Chevron - Gas  19.40 03/04/2015 110-421-610224

 2,678.63Check Total:

Total for Check Run:

Total of Number of Checks:

 2,678.63

 1

AP-Computer Check Proof List by Vendor (03/17/2015 -  9:55 AM) Page 2

____________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL AGENDA PACKET 

Monday, April 20, 2015 
Packet Pagination: Page 80 of 95

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=a8034163-e707-4715-9c33-df17bf03264e
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2015:110-455-610000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=99cc7f40-127a-4102-8a03-a801c7668fd5
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2015:110-455-610000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=a62e92cd-2e70-4302-8998-4c1d88440db7
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2015:110-455-640000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0a98c9ea-6274-4f0d-85c3-10c1a78a2d5d
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2015:110-455-610000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=114a72e1-f8d2-4921-802b-e83cf27f37a0
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2015:110-455-610000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=b3ec2d57-2b2b-480b-94ce-98c7820dff2f
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2015:110-455-610000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0b17ca5e-730b-489a-977d-7d2a34e4881d
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2015:110-455-610000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=bb5755e6-76a3-4569-9fc4-f0fed7641acb
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2015:110-455-610000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=eb4f9ed9-6c7d-4c62-86f1-b7e70123a9f3
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2015:110-455-610000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=dfcc7d6c-f8b2-4417-bbca-66c3300d86ab
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2015:110-455-610000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=7e6037c5-a7c2-4303-baad-26c725ba9b45
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2015:110-455-610000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=8877d97d-11a1-4d91-826d-b393ad77eb2e
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2015:110-455-610000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=e66ea5f4-3a72-4732-bee8-5f64286a3f92
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2015:110-455-610000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=da144807-1594-4ccc-81f0-f96ea3977990
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2015:110-419-330000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=aa567f0d-a9b1-4819-bd19-c5b99995c617
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2015:110-419-330000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=7ad64b32-560c-43e1-9979-cdc7044f3f53
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2015:110-419-330000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=619f949f-6088-4a25-a32e-8c4498b01183
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2015:110-419-610000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0d0446e1-f6a8-4297-bbf0-56592d1e80da
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2015:110-419-610000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=9605b59c-52a3-4308-bc81-8fec164ef81a
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2015:110-419-330000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=858a3491-5d5a-45c0-b741-1e6dc4be6c8d
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2015:110-419-610000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=6ddbc8b3-bcbc-4e74-953e-e4484054733a
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2015:110-433-300000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=35fd456d-a7cd-42b0-8973-8ab7c9907674
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2015:110-000-200102
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=ad8489b3-3c8c-4bf5-9df3-ae57c899ee2a
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2015:110-419-330000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=72481a32-3419-41f6-8f59-e5c68f73d1a6
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2015:110-421-610000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=d276e2ec-b698-4f7c-99d7-e1213612a74f
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2015:110-421-610224


User:

Printed: 03/18/2015 -  2:38PM

sbaker

Computer Check Proof List by Vendor

''Accounts Payable

Batch: 00002.03.2015 - March 

Invoice No Description Amount Payment Date Acct Number Reference

Vendor: 3JCON 3J Consulting, Inc. Check Sequence: 1 ACH Enabled: False

1564 Land Use Planning  1,864.00 03/09/2015 110-465-330000

 1,864.00Check Total:

Vendor: ADI010 ADI Check Sequence: 2 ACH Enabled: False

IN XN0Y7201 Camera System  301.16 03/09/2015 110-421-630000

 301.16Check Total:

Vendor: AFL030 AFLAC Check Sequence: 3 ACH Enabled: False

204957  243.09 03/09/2015 110-000-200002

 243.09Check Total:

Vendor: AME021 AMERICAN BARRICADE CO.INC Check Sequence: 4 ACH Enabled: False

SP-2271 Signs  345.00 03/09/2015 111-433-610000

 345.00Check Total:

Vendor: AT&027 AT&T WIRELESS SERVICE Check Sequence: 5 ACH Enabled: False

March  32.66 03/09/2015 110-433-310000

 32.66Check Total:

Vendor: BAK148 BAKER, SARAH A. Check Sequence: 6 ACH Enabled: False

Kaady Car wash  7.00 03/09/2015 110-421-610000

batteries for key fob  29.98 03/09/2015 110-421-610000

extension cable  5.99 03/09/2015 110-419-610000

 42.97Check Total:

Vendor: BEE001 BEERY, ELSNER & HAMMOND, LLP Check Sequence: 7 ACH Enabled: False

12103 Annexations  157.50 03/09/2015 110-419-330100

AP-Computer Check Proof List by Vendor (03/18/2015 -  2:38 PM) Page 1

____________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL AGENDA PACKET 

Monday, April 20, 2015 
Packet Pagination: Page 81 of 95

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=3JCON
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=3JCON
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=48baeff1-2080-40a9-872a-18858c8072a5
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2015:110-465-330000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=ADI010
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=ADI010
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=a6e5b10c-8e12-4ce7-a5ed-36eeb9b3ee82
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2015:110-421-630000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=AFL030
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=AFL030
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=c30a5dc5-ebf0-4d31-9677-6e8bb7f354c9
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2015:110-000-200002
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=AME021
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=AME021
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=bed359f2-38a0-4052-a355-e66329d3a54e
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2015:111-433-610000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=AT&027
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=AT&027
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=7eb98807-ea10-4455-be64-c745fdeb7fb2
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2015:110-433-310000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=BAK148
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=BAK148
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2015:110-421-610000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2015:110-421-610000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2015:110-419-610000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=BEE001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=BEE001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=3c222e41-71cd-41d8-b57d-041bb6834744
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2015:110-419-330100


Invoice No Description Amount Payment Date Acct Number Reference

12103 General  1,307.20 03/09/2015 110-419-330100

12103 Community Development/Land Use  2,970.13 03/09/2015 110-419-330100

12103 Personnel  1,628.19 03/09/2015 110-419-330100

 6,063.02Check Total:

Vendor: CIT013 CIS - TRUST Check Sequence: 8 ACH Enabled: False

NRP-W2014-00QTR Workers Compensation 4th Q  4,427.94 03/09/2015 110-419-621002

 4,427.94Check Total:

Vendor: COG001 Cogan Owens Greene Check Sequence: 9 ACH Enabled: False

5531 Project Management  85.00 03/09/2015 110-465-330000

5531 Vision Steering Committee  1,565.00 03/09/2015 110-465-330000

5531 Community Profile  428.75 03/09/2015 110-465-330000

5531 Public Outreach and Engagement  580.18 03/09/2015 110-465-330000

5531 color copies  14.35 03/09/2015 110-465-330000

5531 black and white copies  1.04 03/09/2015 110-465-330000

 2,674.32Check Total:

Vendor: DAILOO1 DAILEY'S GOODYEAR AUT0 & TIRE Check Sequence: 10 ACH Enabled: False

fix flat tire  40.00 03/09/2015 110-421-340000

 40.00Check Total:

Vendor: DUY015 DUYCK'S GARAGE Check Sequence: 11 ACH Enabled: False

change snow tires  15.00 03/09/2015 110-421-340000

 15.00Check Total:

Vendor: FER060 FERRELLGAS Check Sequence: 12 ACH Enabled: False

5002418511 Propane 73.30 gal  185.89 03/09/2015 110-433-610224

 185.89Check Total:

Vendor: ING060 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES Check Sequence: 13 ACH Enabled: False

library materials  3.56 03/09/2015 110-455-640000

library materials  327.81 03/09/2015 110-455-640000

library materials  12.82 03/09/2015 110-455-640000

83893739 library materials  145.65 03/09/2015 110-455-640000

 489.84Check Total:

Vendor: LOWELLS Judy Lowells Check Sequence: 14 ACH Enabled: False

AP-Computer Check Proof List by Vendor (03/18/2015 -  2:38 PM) Page 2

____________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL AGENDA PACKET 

Monday, April 20, 2015 
Packet Pagination: Page 82 of 95

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=261de2e3-a9c9-49e3-b611-5f685e04d6f4
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2015:110-419-330100
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=9e6a5363-04aa-4483-ae18-e6d08c896135
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2015:110-419-330100
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=802a5e37-3f58-43a6-8671-8ba6616ef439
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2015:110-419-330100
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=CIT013
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=CIT013
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=2d0f6207-a55c-444e-8a6b-56404b1d214d
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2015:110-419-621002
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=COG001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=COG001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=fb9335db-788c-462f-912c-8b3b2c68e6c9
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2015:110-465-330000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=4d8a099d-2c19-4a91-aa7f-ffbe792e48df
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2015:110-465-330000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0dead8c0-bca9-48e1-9544-bc6fe00d6056
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2015:110-465-330000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=16736af9-9b75-4ac7-b042-b43ed1c48578
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2015:110-465-330000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=aed51cfb-2012-4d06-8314-f8a44ed03b64
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2015:110-465-330000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=ee882c43-2b8f-4bad-a0a4-0184c985ad44
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2015:110-465-330000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=DAILOO1
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=DAILOO1
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2015:110-421-340000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=DUY015
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=DUY015
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2015:110-421-340000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=FER060
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=FER060
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=47438027-1280-4fdd-84bc-cc8a4506120f
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2015:110-433-610224
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=ING060
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=ING060
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2015:110-455-640000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2015:110-455-640000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2015:110-455-640000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=f2bc5d3b-092a-400e-8a26-206d29c4d895
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2015:110-455-640000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=LOWELLS
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=LOWELLS


Invoice No Description Amount Payment Date Acct Number Reference

03152015 Refund of Deposit for Jessie Mays Rental  150.00 03/09/2015 110-000-200011

 150.00Check Total:

Vendor: MOON MOONLIGHT BPO Check Sequence: 15 ACH Enabled: False

94525 statement printing and postage  249.06 03/09/2015 210-433-330104

94535 newsletter printing  492.00 03/09/2015 110-419-330104

 741.06Check Total:

Vendor: NOR009 NP SENIOR CENTER Check Sequence: 16 ACH Enabled: False

4th of July donation of car show revenues  230.00 03/09/2015 110-411-300101

 230.00Check Total:

Vendor: OAW005 OAWU Check Sequence: 17 ACH Enabled: False

18363 Membership Renewal 2015-2016  336.00 03/09/2015 110-419-300000

 336.00Check Total:

Vendor: OCR001 OR. COFFEE ROASTER, INC. Check Sequence: 18 ACH Enabled: False

102356 coffee  19.38 03/09/2015 110-419-610000

 19.38Check Total:

Vendor: ORE044 OREGONIAN Check Sequence: 19 ACH Enabled: False

wedfri Wed/Fri service  27.00 03/09/2015 110-419-610000

 27.00Check Total:

Vendor: POA100 PACIFIC OFFICE AUTOMATION Check Sequence: 20 ACH Enabled: False

44678206 City Hall copier  816.20 03/09/2015 110-419-340100

 816.20Check Total:

Vendor: PEA100 PEACE OFFICERS RESEARCH ASSOCIATION OF CALIFORNIA Check Sequence: 21 ACH Enabled: False

129915  108.00 03/09/2015 110-421-210000

 108.00Check Total:

Vendor: PRB010 PRECISION OUTDOOR POWER EQUIPMENT Check Sequence: 22 ACH Enabled: False

67001 Autocut 25-2 and Gearhead  134.55 03/09/2015 110-419-340000

 134.55Check Total:

AP-Computer Check Proof List by Vendor (03/18/2015 -  2:38 PM) Page 3

____________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL AGENDA PACKET 

Monday, April 20, 2015 
Packet Pagination: Page 83 of 95

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=b3972220-8192-4409-924f-0211c678a5dc
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2015:110-000-200011
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=MOON
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=MOON
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=3fa42c24-5432-4fef-8510-045d9692de97
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2015:210-433-330104
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=8b437981-fdd4-458b-ba4b-1aebdc78fd14
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2015:110-419-330104
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=NOR009
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=NOR009
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2015:110-411-300101
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=OAW005
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=OAW005
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=de7c287d-54e2-427f-867b-b5dbaca1e18b
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2015:110-419-300000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=OCR001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=OCR001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=d80c5c55-7764-4a22-a231-bfe7a6626e68
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2015:110-419-610000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=ORE044
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=ORE044
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=b3c946d8-1432-4a24-a1fe-df9af13cb346
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2015:110-419-610000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=POA100
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=POA100
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=d3b67a80-485d-4e14-aa74-1b7d730906dc
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2015:110-419-340100
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=PEA100
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=PEA100
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=12488be9-d3e6-4407-9247-ea7e6f4299a7
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2015:110-421-210000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=PRB010
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=PRB010
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=545c3c99-f7a8-4dea-8b75-f5e6a1a787ed
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2015:110-419-340000


Invoice No Description Amount Payment Date Acct Number Reference

Vendor: RON060 RON-JONS UNLIMITED, INC. Check Sequence: 23 ACH Enabled: False

0000022370  166.00 03/09/2015 110-452-340000

 166.00Check Total:

Vendor: SER110 SERVICE AMERICA COMMERCIAL SERVICES, INC. Check Sequence: 24 ACH Enabled: False

27277 Library  175.00 03/09/2015 110-455-330106

27277 City Hall  195.00 03/09/2015 110-419-330106

 370.00Check Total:

Vendor: TCM060 TEMP CONTROL MECHANICAL Check Sequence: 25 ACH Enabled: False

760002 City Hall  309.00 03/09/2015 110-419-340101

 309.00Check Total:

Vendor: TMO100 T-MOBILE Check Sequence: 26 ACH Enabled: False

1/21-2/20 chief cell phones  93.02 03/09/2015 110-421-330108

 93.02Check Total:

Vendor: ADT090 TYCO INTEGRATED SECURITY Check Sequence: 27 ACH Enabled: False

23912378 Library  208.59 03/09/2015 110-455-330107

 208.59Check Total:

Vendor: VER001 VERIZON WIRELESS Check Sequence: 28 ACH Enabled: False

9741813499 03/07-04/06  320.01 03/09/2015 110-421-330108

9741813499 03/08-04/07  80.02 03/09/2015 110-421-330108

 400.03Check Total:

Vendor: WCC006 WCCCA Check Sequence: 29 ACH Enabled: False

20150202608 4th quarter dispatch fees  3,105.00 03/09/2015 110-421-330912

 3,105.00Check Total:

Vendor: XOC001 XO COMMUNICATIONS Check Sequence: 30 ACH Enabled: False

02/18-03/17  644.40 03/09/2015 110-419-310000

 644.40Check Total:

AP-Computer Check Proof List by Vendor (03/18/2015 -  2:38 PM) Page 4

____________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL AGENDA PACKET 

Monday, April 20, 2015 
Packet Pagination: Page 84 of 95

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=RON060
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=RON060
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0c63b76b-0852-4746-b103-d454c6844d70
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2015:110-452-340000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=SER110
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=SER110
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=a73211c2-84b3-4676-a588-257eb4a6b157
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2015:110-455-330106
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=c2e88fde-f98f-4340-9969-2090922e079a
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2015:110-419-330106
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=TCM060
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=TCM060
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=b1dc4a96-f1e6-4e95-a7ae-a2492952951c
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2015:110-419-340101
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=TMO100
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=TMO100
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=503a0c80-3114-45ef-92cf-cbf3015a44dd
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2015:110-421-330108
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=ADT090
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=ADT090
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=14b3cd0c-19db-42dd-b93e-32e1feafe2ce
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2015:110-455-330107
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=VER001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=VER001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=e02fef10-a500-4495-b176-e37aeb1370d4
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2015:110-421-330108
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=306f72fd-11bb-479f-9501-c26e45b878ac
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2015:110-421-330108
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=WCC006
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=WCC006
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=24851124-3523-44fe-bc8c-74a50f0a5640
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2015:110-421-330912
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=XOC001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=XOC001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=4c97fba1-0f28-41ee-a3ab-97c127e25438
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2015:110-419-310000


Invoice No Description Amount Payment Date Acct Number Reference

Total for Check Run:

Total of Number of Checks:

 24,583.12

 30

AP-Computer Check Proof List by Vendor (03/18/2015 -  2:38 PM) Page 5

____________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL AGENDA PACKET 

Monday, April 20, 2015 
Packet Pagination: Page 85 of 95



 

Agenda Item No: 9E 
 

CITY OF NORTH PLAINS 

 

31360 NW Commercial Street, North Plains, Oregon 97133 

 

 
 
Date: April 17, 2015 

To: City Council 

From: Martha DeBry, City Manager 

Subject: Interviewing Prospective Planning Commissioner and adoption of Resolution 
No. 1885 appointing James Fage to the North Plains Planning Commission 

 
 

Request:  Council consider the appointment of James Fage to the Planning Commission. 
 
Background:  A vacancy was created on the Planning Commission by the resignation of 
Commissioner Daryl Olson. James Fage has submitted an application to become a 
Planning Commissioner.  He is a resident of North Plains. The Planning Commission 
reviewed the application and interviewed James Fage on Wednesday, April 8, 2015 for the 
vacant position on the North Plains Planning Commission. 
 
The Commission unanimously recommended Mr. Fage for appointment. Fage’s 
application was distributed to the Council. 
 
Fiscal Impact:   There is no compensation for participation on this board. 
 
Environmental Issues:  None 
 
Recommendation:  Council adopt Resolution No.1885 appointing James Fage to the 
Planning Commission. 
 
Sample Motion: 
I move to adopt Resolution No.1885 appointing James Fage to the North Plains Planning 
Commission to serve out the remaining term vacated by Commissioner Daryl Olson for a 
term expiring on December 31, 2016. 

____________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL AGENDA PACKET 

Monday, April 20, 2015 
Packet Pagination: Page 86 of 95



____________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL AGENDA PACKET 

Monday, April 20, 2015 
Packet Pagination: Page 87 of 95



RESOLUTION NO. 1885 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NORTH PLAINS, 
OREGON, APPOINTING JAMES FAGE TO THE NORTH PLAINS PLANNING 

COMMISSION 
 
 

WHEREAS, the City of North Plains has a Planning Commission consisting of 
residents, property owners and business owners in the community; and 
 

WHEREAS, a vacancy on the Planning Commission was created by the 
resignation of Commissioner Daryl Olson; and 

 
 WHEREAS, the City has had the open position posted for members of the public to 
submit applications to become members; and 
 

WHEREAS, James Fage has submitted application for the position; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission interviewed Mr. Fage and recommended 
appointment to this vacated position to the City Council. 

 
 WHEREAS, Municipal Code Section 1.435 provides that the City Council appoints 
the members of the North Plains Planning Commission. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF NORTH PLAINS, OREGON, that James Fage is appointed to the Planning 
Commission to complete a vacated term expiring December 31, 2016. 

 
 

CITY OF NORTH PLAINS, OREGON 
 
 
 
BY:  _____________________________________ 

David Hatcher, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
BY:  ______________________________________ 

Margaret L. Reh, City Recorder 
 

____________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL AGENDA PACKET 

Monday, April 20, 2015 
Packet Pagination: Page 88 of 95



 

Agenda Item No: 10A     

 

CITY OF NORTH PLAINS 

31360 NW Commercial Street, North Plains, Oregon 97133 

 

Date:  April 20, 2015 

To:  Mayor and City Council 

From:  City Manager Martha DeBry 

Subject: Marijuana Dispensaries 

Background:  City Council imposed a moratorium on marijuana dispensaries in April 2014.  
That ban will be lifted in May 2015. 
 
Oregon State HB 3460 as modified by SB 531 established the minimum locational criteria 
for medical marijuana facilities as follows: 

 
• Must be located in an area that is zoned for commercial, industrial or mixed use or as 

agricultural land and may not be located at the same address as a marijuana grow 
site; 

• Must not be located within 1,000 feet of the real property comprising a public or private 
elementary, secondary or career school attended primarily by minors; and 

• Must not be located within 1,000 feet of another medical marijuana facility. 
 
Attachment 1 shows the areas affected by the buffer requirements in North Plains in 
yellow. Only a small portion of town is affected by the location of North Plains Elementary.   

 
The location and initial requirements for medical marijuana facilities or dispensaries is a 
land use determination and can be addressed within the municipal code. As a land use 
provision, code amendments are Type IV legislative processes, requiring the Planning 
Commission to make a recommendation to the City Council, after the Department of Land 
Use and Conservations has had an opportunity to comment on the proposed changes.  
This will require about 4-6 months to complete.  Staff is seeking guidance from Council on 
criteria it would like evaluated during this process. 
 
The Oregon Liquor Control Commission (OLCC) will be responsible for issuing permits for 
marijuana dispensaries.  They will not issue permits until after January 4, 2016 for 
recreational marijuana facilities.  (Technically, a medical marijuana dispensary could locate 
in North Plains.)  Given the limited retail space available within North Plains it is unlikely a 
medical dispensary will be located in town while the City is considering its options.  OLCC’s 

guidelines for operating dispensaries is fairly restrictive so it is unlikely an existing business 
would adopt this as part of their operation.  A summary is available on the OLCC website.  
(There is also a statistical summary of medical marijuana that was recently released and 
indicates there are only 4,815 medical card holders in Washington County; and about half 

____________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL AGENDA PACKET 

Monday, April 20, 2015 
Packet Pagination: Page 89 of 95

http://www.oregon.gov/oha/mmj/Documents/2015-01-28%20Rules%20Update%20Summary.pdf
http://public.health.oregon.gov/DiseasesConditions/ChronicDisease/MedicalMarijuanaProgram/Documents/ed-materials/ommp-stats-snapshot-4-2015.pdf


appear to grow marijuana.) 
 
The State regulations are considered minimums and the City could rely on those standards 
or establish more restrictive standards like some neighboring agencies including: 

 
 Washington County and Hillsboro requires that distances between dispensaries be 

2,000 feet rather than the 1,000 feet required by state law and restrict the hours of 
operations;  North Plains is 10,000 feet by 3,600 feet. 

 Cornelius establishing buffer areas around state-licensed day care facilities.  The 
effect of such a provision is shown on Attachment 2; there are two facilities. 

 Hillsboro has established buffer areas around active use park facilities.  The effect of 
such a provision is shown on Attachment 1.  The advantage of Hillsboro’s approach is 
that they have control over the location of the public facilities. 

 Forest Grove treats dispensary as medical facilities under its existing code.  This 
provision would not be particularly useful in North Plains. 

Staff would advise at a minimum provisions should be made for the following: 
1. Lighting at entrances and off-street parking areas for the medical marijuana facility 

shall be well-lit and not visually obscured from public view/right-of-way.  Washington 
County adopted similar provisions. The purpose is to provide better security for 
patrons and improved surveillance by the Police Department.  It should be kept in 
mind that these facilities would be storing controlled substances where criminal 
mischievous may occur.  Dispensaries are often operating on a cash basis; thereby 
increasing the desirability for illegal intrusions. 

 
2. The facility must be located in a permanent building and may not locate in a trailer, 

cargo container, or motor vehicle. Outdoor storage of merchandise, raw materials, or 
other material associated with the facility is prohibited.  This provision would avoid the 
development of temporary type of facilities with which the City has minimal regulatory 
provisions.   

 
3. Security bars or grates on windows and doors are prohibited unless integrated into the 

design.  This is an aesthetic design issue to avoid negative visual impacts such features 
create. The typical method to address this is either integrate security features into the 
glass or on the interior side of the window. 

 
4. The dispensary must provide for secure disposal of marijuana remnants or 

byproducts, or items with marijuana residue of any kind.  This provision is included to 
assure that residue from a dispensary operation is properly controlled and to minimize 
inappropriate searching of discards generated by the facility operation. 

 
Fiscal Impact:   Adopting land use regulations has no direct fiscal impact on the City.  Time 
staff spends amending the code is not recovered through fees.   
 
Recommendation:  Council provide direction regarding what kinds of provisions should be 
included in an ordinance.  

____________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL AGENDA PACKET 

Monday, April 20, 2015 
Packet Pagination: Page 90 of 95

http://www.oregonlive.com/forest-grove/index.ssf/2015/03/medical_marijuana_in_cornelius.html
http://www.oregonlive.com/hillsboro/index.ssf/2015/02/hillsboro_planning_commission_9.html
http://www.oregonlive.com/forest-grove/index.ssf/2015/03/medical_marijuana_forest_grove_1.html


____________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL AGENDA PACKET 

Monday, April 20, 2015 
Packet Pagination: Page 91 of 95

mreh
Typewritten Text
Attachment 1



____________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL AGENDA PACKET 

Monday, April 20, 2015 
Packet Pagination: Page 92 of 95

mreh
Typewritten Text
Attachment 2



 

Agenda Item No: 10B    

 

CITY OF NORTH PLAINS 

31360 NW Commercial Street, North Plains, Oregon 97133 

 

Date:  March 12, 2015 

To:  Mayor and City Council 

From:  City Manager Martha DeBry 

Subject: 2015-2016 Council Goals 
 
Request:  Council continue their discussion and develop a preliminary list of goals for 
the 2015/16 fiscal year. 
 
Background:  Periodically the Council should evaluate its goals both in the long-term 
and the short-term. Setting goals for the next fiscal year enables staff to allocate 
resources and the budget can be tailored to align with the goals of the Council. Council 
began a discussion at the February 17, 2015 Council meeting. The following list was 
compiled of possible goals after which each Councilor prioritized their top choices. 

 Signage in town—Develop signs for Glencoe / Commercial to direct traffic to downtown 
(David, Butch, Sherrie, Scott) 

 Façade improvement program for businesses to encourage revitalization (Teri, Sherrie, 
Scott) 

 Sidewalk Creation Program - Identify neighborhoods that need them and develop plan for 
implementation (Scott, Teri) 

 Improve appearance of Van Dykes corrugated tin buildings, which may include mural(s) 
(Butch, David) 

 More Police presence during the hours of 5-7 p.m. (David, Sherrie) 
 
Other suggestions for goals that were discussed but not identified as high priorities by the 
Council: 
 Neighborhood Watch-reorganized/renewed, up and running/Cert (Sherrie) 
 Classes for the community-yoga, painting-after business hours (Sherrie) 
 Revitalize downtown (Butch) 
 Downtown Parking Lot (Teri) 
 Glencoe Crosswalks-lights-Commercial at 311th and Commercial Street and Main-where is 

the largest pedestrian traffic (Teri) 
 Glencoe Road / Railroad Crossing 
 What to do regarding having teenage activities-outreach and do a survey 11-12 yrs and up 

to see what they would want in town. Get feedback from the kids. Give them something to 
do without having to go to Hillsboro or Forest Grove. Open up Jessie Mays more. A lot of 
kids live outside city limits-draw them in; Boys/Girls Club / work collaboratively with the 
School District; YMCA 

 Continued search for a grocery store.  
 Update Fee Schedule 
 Walking Trails development with lighting 

____________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL AGENDA PACKET 

Monday, April 20, 2015 
Packet Pagination: Page 93 of 95



 Increase code enforcement 
 More emergency preparedness 
 Provide economic development-incentives 
 
The Council concurred that the following goals are ongoing and require multi-year efforts.  
Some are underway already, so they did not rise to the top and include them in their annual 
goals: 

 Comprehensive Plan update is underway 
 Jessie Mays renovation is in process; with hiring of architect the next step. 
 Pedestrian connectivity between east expansion development and North Plains proper is in 

the planning process. 
 Water Source tower / Water tank location to be identified.  
 
Fiscal Impact:  Goals will determine how the budget is presented to Council, with 
greater resources directed to Council priorities.  
 
Environmental Issues:  No environmental issues are associated with this item. 
 
Recommendation:  Council determine its goals for the next fiscal year.  
 

____________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL AGENDA PACKET 

Monday, April 20, 2015 
Packet Pagination: Page 94 of 95



May 2015 Council Calendar 
 

Meeting Primary Alternate Note Date 

First Friday Flick at Jessie Mays Community Hall! 
Movie in the Hall 6:00 p.m. 05/01 

City Wide Garage Sale / Garden Club Plant Sale / Knights of 
Pythias Chowder and Sandwich Bar / Senior Center BBQ All over Town 05/02 

City Council  
7:00 p.m. at North Plains 
Senior Center 

05/04 

City Clean Up Day  8:00 a.m. to 11 a.m. at Jessie 
Mays Parking Lot 05/09 

3rd 2015-2016 Budget 
Committee Meeting-if 
necessary 

All Council Members 7:00 Jessie Mays Community 
Hall 05/11 

Washington County 
Coordinating Committee 
(WCCC) 

Hatcher DeBry 2nd Monday @  12 noon 05/11 

Planning Commission Newton  2nd Wednesday @ 7 p.m. 05/13 

Washington County Office of 
Community Development 
Policy Advisory Board 

Kindel Lenahan 2nd Thursday @ 7 p.m. 05/14 

City Council   7:00 p.m. at North Plains 
Senior Center 

05/18 

Library Board  Lenahan  3rd Wednesday @ 7:00 05/20 

Memorial Day-City offices and North Plains Public Library 
closed.  05/25 

Metro Policy Advisory 
Committee (MPAC) Hatcher Lenahan 4th Wednesday @ 5 p.m. 05/27 

Parks Board  4th Wednesday @ 6 p.m. 05/27 

Envision North Plains Community Workshop 3:00 p.m. to noon at Jessie 
Mays Community Hall 05/28 

Metropolitan Area 
Communications Commission 
(MACC) 

Whitehead Newton  
 
 
 

 

____________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS CITY COUNCIL AGENDA PACKET 

Monday, April 20, 2015 
Packet Pagination: Page 95 of 95

mreh
Typewritten Text
Aa

mreh
Typewritten Text
Agenda Item No: 13B


	4A 042015 Preliminary Agenda
	4B 040615 City Council Minutes
	8A 1 14240-NP- McKay Creek Staff Report to CC 04-13-15
	8A 2 Applicaton to Appeal to City Council-Biggi McKay Creek Crossing
	8A 3 5.03.30 Lt Mayor D. Hatcher re appeal of Planning Commission Final Order
	8A 4 03-23-15 Final Written Order-Notice of Decision McKay Creek Crossing
	8B Memo JT Roth TDT Credits
	8B Resolution No. 1881 Supplemental Budget, TDT Fund 2014-15
	8B TDT fund budget update
	9A Memo Res. No. 1882 appointing citizens to Budget committee by Resolutions Lani Miles
	9A nLani Miles-application for Budget Committee
	9A Resolution Number 1882 Appointment to Budget Committee-Lani Miles
	9B Memo Resolution No 1883 Fee Schedule Update
	9B nFee Schedule 2015-2016
	9B Resolution Number 1883 Revising the Master Fee Schedule
	9C Memo Res.No 1884 Special Cities Allotment - Street Fund Grant
	9C Resolution Number 1884 Special Cities Allotment
	9D aMemo March 2015 Check Register Explanation
	9D Computer Check Proof List by Vendor 03-04-15
	9D Computer Check Proof List by Vendor 03-17-15
	9D Computer Check Proof List by Vendor 03-18-15
	10A 1 Memo marijauna
	10A 2 marijauna buffers Attachment 1 & 2
	10B Memo City Council Goals
	13B Calendar May 2015
	9E COMBINED APPLICATON PACKET FOR JAMES FAGE FOR PLANNING COMMISSION.pdf
	9E Memo Resolution No. 1885 Appointing Planning Commissioner-Fage
	9E nJames Fage-Application for Planning Commission
	9E Resolution Number 1885 Appointment to Planning Commission James Fage




